BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT (BCVRPD)

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, August 11, 2021, 6:00pm
Noble Creek Community Center 390 W. Oak Valley Parkway Beaumont, CA 92223

AGENDA
www.bcvparks.com

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY
Due to the spread of COVID-19 and in accordance with the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20, the Beaumont Cherry
Valley Recreation & Park District and the Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park Improvement Corporation will be
conducting this meeting by teleconference only. Public comments on matters listed on the agenda or on any matter within
the District's jurisdiction will be received during Public Comments, Agenda Item No. I. There will be no public physical
location for attending this meeting in person. The District's Board meeting room will be closed to the public until further
notice.

The Workshop and Regular Session is available by calling: 1(623) 404-9000. Meeting ID: 471-749-1599
You can also join the meeting from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/4717491599

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION - Closed Session to Begin at 6:00pm (1 Item)
1. Public Employee Annual Performance Evaluation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957
Title: General Manager
Roll Call: Director De La Cruz, Director Ward, Treasurer Flores, Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks and Chairman Hughes

WORKSHOP SESSION: None

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 6:30pm
Invocation:
Pledge of Allegiance:
Presentations: Birthdays - Director Ward, Chairman Hughes, Vice Chair Diercks

Jamie Wagner, Honoring Kathy Wagner
Adjustments to Agenda: Government code sec 54954.2 provides “upon a determination by a two-thirds vote of the members of the legislative
body present at the meeting, or if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those member present, that there is a need
to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted as specified
in subdivision (a) *

1. PUBLIC COMMENT:

If you are unable to participate by telephone or via RingCentral, you may submit comments and/or questions in writing for the Board's
consideration by sending them to janet@bcvparks.com. Submit your written inquiry prior to the start of the meeting. All public comments
received prior to the start of the meeting will be provided to the Board and may be read into the record or compiled as part of the record.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR: Items are considered routine, non-controversial and generally approved in a single motion. A board
member may request to have an item removed from the consent calendar for discussion or to be deferred. (Includes Minutes, Financials,
Resolutions, and Policy & Procedure matters).

2.1 Minutes of June 9, 2021
2.2 Warrants for June 2021



2.3 Warrants for July 2021

2.4 Bank Balances June 2021

2.5 Bank Balance July 2021

2.6 Grand American Construction Contract Renewal Agreement

3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)
3.1 General Managers 6% Amendment to Employment Agreement
3.2 Approval of Noble Creek Central Command Irrigation System
3.3 Authorize and Designate Proceeds from the Spooky Spectacular and Oktoberfest Tournaments for a
Winter Wish Family

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington
Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law
Activities Coordinator: Kyle Simpson
Maintenance Foreman: Aaron Morris
Athletic Coordinator: Dodie Carlson
General Manager: Duane Burk

5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
e Collaborative Agency - First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm at the Beaumont Library.
* Finance — 1st Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC.
o Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 5:30 pm
o BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
September 8, 2021
October 13, 2021
November 10, 2021
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Thursday, November 11, 2021 — Veterans Day
Thursday & Friday, November 25 & 26, 2021 - Thanksgiving
5.3. Events
» Beaumont Woman’s Club COVID-19 Testing has been extended through September 2021.
e September 17-19, 2021 Oktoberfest
e October 23, 2021 Pumpkin Carve
» December 3-4, 2021 Winterfest

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
6. ADJOURNMENT:

Any person with a disability who requires accommodations in order to participate in the meeting should
telephone Janet Covington at 951-845-9555, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for
a disability-related modification or accommodation

DECLARATION OF POSTING: | declare under penalty of perjury, that | am employed by the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and
Park District, and the foregoing agenda was posted af the District office and District web site August 6, 2021

Janet D Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board



BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT (BCVRPD)
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, June 9, 2021, 5:30 PM

MINUTES
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION WAS BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY
Due to the spread of COVID-19 and in accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20, the
Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District conducted this meeting by teleconference.

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION — Closed Session to Begin at 5:30pm. (1 Item)

Closed session began at 5:30pm

Roll Call:

Director De La Cruz: Absent

Director Ward: Present

Treasurer Flores: Present

Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks: Present

Chairman Hughes: Absent

General Manager, Duane Burk and Legal Counsel of Best, Best & Krieger Albert Maldonado attended.

1. Public Employee Annual Performance Evaluation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957
Title: General Manager

Closed session ended at 5:50pm

WORKSHOP SESSION: None

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 6:00pm
Regular session began at 6:00pm.
Albert Maldonado stated there were no reportable actions taken in closed session.

Invocation: Duane Burk gave the invocation
Pledge of Allegiance: Treasurer Flores led the pledge of allegiance
Presentations: None
Adjustments to Agenda:
1. PUBLIC COMMENT: None.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR:
2.1 Minutes of May 12, 2021
2.2 Warrants for May 2021
2.3 Bank Balances May 2021
The General Manager reported the finance committee met and reviewed items 2.1, 2.2 and 2.3.
Motion was made to accept items 2.1, 2.2 and 2.3.
Initial Motion: Treasurer Flores



Second: Director Ward

Result of Motion: Carried 3-0
Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Flores: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye

3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)
3.1  Approval Reselutien#-2021-01 Agreement & Election to Prefund Employer
Contributions To A Defined Benefit Pension Plan. (CEPPT)
Albert Maldonado explained item #3.1 is agendized as a resolution. It is an “agreement” and CalPERS will treat
the agreement as a resolution.
Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks opened pubiic comment at 6:08pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at
6:08pm.
Motion was made to accept item 3.1.
Initial Motion: Director Ward
Second: Treasurer Flores
Result of Motion: Carried 3-0
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Flores: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye

3.2 Approval Resolution # 2021.02 Delegation of Authority to Request Disbursements —
California Employers’ Pension Prefunding Trust (CEPPT)

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks opened public comment at 6:09pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at
6:09pm.
Motion was made to accept item 3.2.
Initial Miotion: Director Ward
Second: Treasurer Flores
Result of Motion: Carried 3-0

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Flores: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye

3.3 Approval of Final Reading FY’s 21/22 & 22/23 Budgets
The general manager said there were some minor changes but nothing substantial since the first presentation
in May and the finance committee met twice to review it. The budget will be reviewed mid-year.
Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks opened public comment at 6:12pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at
6:12pm.
Motion was made to accept item 3.3 as presented.
Initial Motion: Director Ward
Second: Treasurer Flores
Result of Motion: Carried 3-0
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Flores: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye



3.4 Approval of July 14, 2021 Board Meeting Cancellation

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks opened public comment at 6:14pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at
6: 14pm.
Motion was made to accept item 3.4. We will schedule a special meeting if needed prior to our August
meeting.
Initial Motion: Treasurer Flores
Second: Director Ward
Result of Motion: Carried 3-0

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Flores: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye

3.5 Revised Salary Schedule

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks opened public comment at 6:16pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at
6: 16pm.
Motion was made to accept item 3.5.
Initial Motion: Director Ward
Second: Treasurer Flores
Result of Motion: Carried 3-0

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Flores: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye

3.6 Consider Accepting Assistance from the City of Beaumont for the Construction of a Regional

Park Generally Located on the North Side of Cherry Valley and Approximately 1 Mile East of IH-10 {Danny
Thomas Ranch).
Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks opened public comment at 6:18pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at
6: 18pm.
Motion was made to accept item 3.1, accepting the City of Beaumont's assistance in developing the Danny
Thomas Ranch, and asking the City to define “Assistance,” to define to what end the Assistance is directed,
and to explain any financial impacts to the Improvement Corporation and/or District there may be
associated in receiving the Assistance.
Initial Motion: Treasurer Flores
Second: Director Ward
Result of Mation: Carried 3-0

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Flores: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye

3.7 Approval of Beaumont Youth Baseball Parking Fee Days
Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks opened public comment at 6:26pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at
6:26pm.
Motion was made to accept item 3.7. $5.00 parking fee days were approved for June 11-13, 2021 and June
18-20, 2021. $10.00 parking fees were approved for June 30-July 3, 2021 and July 8-11, 2021. All local
players as well as any other facility users will not be charged a fee on any of the parking fee days.
Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks opened public comment at 6:26pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at
6:26pm,
Initial Motion: Director Ward
Second: Treasurer Flores



Result of Motion: Carried 3-0
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Flores: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye

3.8 Amendment to Beaumont Youth Baseballs Facility Use License Agreement

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks opened public comment at 6:30pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at
6:30pm.
Motion was made to accept item 3.8 with the correct dates as submitted on item #3.7.
Initial Motion: Director Ward
Second: Treasurer Flores
Resuit of Motion: Carried 3-0

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Flores: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS:

Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington

e We have 23 employees. We hired three recreation assistants and have advertisements in various
locations for additional recreation assistants and part time maintenance positions.

e It has been 787 days since our last employee accident.

e Missing one Harassment training certificate and one Form 470.

e CPR/First Aid/Emergency Action Plan and Evacuation drill was completed May 26, 2021 with 11 staff
attending.

e Janet attended the Calimesa Chamber Breakfast June 8 and is attending the Beaumont Chamber
Breakfast June 11.

¢ Supervisors attended their first meeting for succession planning. The committee will be on going.

e The employee tour of the Danny Thomas Ranch was postponed. Date to be determined.

e Duane Burk will be speaking at the Beaumont Chamber breakfast on Friday, August 13 @ 7:30 am. Let
me know if you are able to attend.

e The July 14, 2021 Board meeting is expected to be cancelled.

e Summer BBQ is Friday, June 18, 2021 noon to 4:00pm @ Bogart Park. We will have the pond stocked
with Catfish and Tilapia so bring your fishing equipment and any you may be able to share with staff. A
taco cart will serve from noon to 2:00pm. We will have a couple of games for prizes and celebrate the
employee of the month for April and May.

¢ Bill Hanley’s Celebration of Life is June 19, 2021 3:00 to 6:00pm @ Fascination Ranch, 35600 Singleton
Road Calimesa. Linda would like everyone to dress in cruise or tropical attire. She also requests a
headcount.

e Governor's Oder # N 29-20 has not been rescinded yet. {Allowance of virtual board meetings).

e Jesse Camacho graduated from Beaumont High School. He has been with the District since May 2018.

Financial Services Technician/Qffice Manager: Nancy Law
e The Finance Committee met and reviewed May 2021 Financial Reports consisting of the Profit & Loss,
Budget vs. Actual, Bank Account Balance Spreadsheet and Warrant Registers, which are also included
in the Board Packet.
e There have not been deposits into the Riverside County Fund for May 2021 as of June 3, 2021.
e $5,000.00 was transferred into the Reserve fund for May 2021 bringing our balance to $253,634.64.




$7,500.00 was transferred into the Project account for the loan payment due in November brining our
halance to $52,500.00.

Nancy attended “Thinking on Your Feet” and “What Every Finance Officer Needs to Know about Risk
Management” webinars.

Nancy attended training.

Nancy Is working with Auditors on their sample selections.

Activities Coordinator: Kyle Simpson
Facility Rentals have been ongoing in a limited capacity.
COVID-19 Testing Facility at the Woman’s Club will continue through June 30, 2021.
There are currently three different skating groups renting out the hockey rink with practices scheduled
daily.
The Beaumont High school Tennis team is practicing Tuesday mornings on the Tennis Courts.
Paperwork for a Yoga class and a Spanish class is in progress.
Kyle has been coaching staff Tuesday and Thursday mornings at the National Fitness Court.
Movies Under the Stars is starting Monday 6/14/21 running through 7/19/21 with the exception of
7/5/21. The movies in order are Toy Story 4, The Secret Life of Pets 2, Sonic The Hedgehog, The Croods
A New Age, and The Goonies. Kyle has reserved a large blow-up screen to show the Goonies on July 19.
it will be drive-in style movie showing, like the City of Beaumont did at Easter.
Oktoberfest is September 17-19. There are three bands committed via email/word to perform. The
American Brass band has signed their contract and the other contracts are in progress. Vendor
applications have been sent out. We have received four applications back. Kyle has placed the order
for 30 kegs of Spaten Oktoberfest beer. Additional beer wili be ordered.
Kyle attended the Calimesa Chamber Breakfast fune 8 and is attending the Beaumont Chamber
Breakfast June 11.

Maintenance Foreman: Aaron Morris
Preparing to complete and submit the 2" Quarter Safety Committee Report.
Aaron has been troubleshooting with Duane the Well and Tank irrigation system to help fill the pond
due to increased evaporation during the day. They have upgraded to a 4” domestic feed.
Reaching out to vendors for seed and fertilizer options for the Bogart Day Use Meadow.
Finished installing the irrigation system for the trees at the Danny Thomas Ranch.
Staff helped set up the stage for the Foundation’s Market Night, Beaumont Youth Baseball’s Ciosing
Ceremony, and the Annual Avila Horseshoe Memorial Tournament.
Working with and training new staff to help the Maintenance Department.
Staff has been helping Jim Smith setting up for Market nights.
Staff is getting ready for All-Stars, Movies and Oktoberfest.

Athletic Coordinator: Dodie Carison
Spring adult ball is in the final stages for the season. Layoffs will be later this month. The summer
season will star the 2" or 3" week of July in order to stay on track for the remainder of the year.
The calendar only has BYB events scheduled as of now. BYB will be hosting four tournaments this year.
June 9-13, 19" Warm up tournament, June 18 -20, “C” District Softball, June 30 — July 3 Pony Baseball
All Stars, and July 8 — 11, Pony Softbalt All — Stars. The only other events on the calendar are for single
use ballfields for family picnics or single use games.
Dodie thanked, on behalf of BYB the Board of Directors, General Manager, and staff for getting the
stage out for closing day and their constant work trying to keep ahead of the curve with the moving
parts of this district.




* BYB had a park cleanup weekend June 4 — 6. Staff was gracious enough to haul in some top fill, which
will be spread on all the fields to help level them up. They plan on weed eating all the fence lines, filling
gopher/squirrel holes and sprucing up the park. BYB is very grateful to have such a wonderful
relationship with the district.

General Manager: Duane Burk
Duane said he has been working with the City of Calimesa on an Ad-hoc committee. He meets with the
County on Monday mornings. He is preparing for knee surgery. He thanked the directors for
postponing the July Board meeting.

5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
¢ Collaborative Agency — First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm at the Beaumont Library.
e Finance — 1* Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC.
¢ Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 5:30 pm
¢ BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
August 11, 2021
September 8, 2021
October 13, 2021
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Monday, July 5, 2021 - Independence Day Observed
5.3. Events
¢ Beaumont Woman’s Club COVID-19 Testing has been extended through June 2021.
¢ Staff Picnic — Friday, June 18 noon — 4:00pm

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
Director Ward:
Denise referred to staff department reports, said clearly, there is a lot going on and thanked the staff for
all their hard work. She said she loves the social media and Jessica is doing a good job. She will make an
effort to attend Kyle’s classes. She heard they are really good. She wished BYB/SB much success in there
tournaments. She wished Dan a speedy recovery and wished Duane a successful surgery, pain free and
quick recovery.

Treasurer Flores:

John hopes we start informal meetings with the horse people in Bogart in the next week or two. One lady
offered to raise money. He said that as a board, there is a lot of work to do and he thanked Duane and the
staff. They are doing a lot more with a lot less staff. He looks forward to having a regional park and
regional area and working with the other cities of Calimesa, Beaumont and Banning and moving forward.
He said he appreciates Duane’s efforts and recovery on his knee.

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks:
Chris thanked staff for all their hard work. They are doing more with less people. He said the entire staff is
awesome. He wished Dan a speedy recovery and wished Duane good luck on his knee surgery.

6. ADJOURNMENT:

Motion was made to adjourn at 6:51pm
Initial Motion: Treasurer Flores

Second: Director Ward



PRESENTATION
Jamie Wagner, Honoring Kathy Wagner



"

My mother, My Rock, My world. My mother was more than just a mother, she was my best
friend, my cheerleader, my inspiration, my advisor, and my travel partner. My mother was
superwoman, and | am the luckiest girl to have been her daughter,

1 am pushing for the park to be named in her honor as “Kathy Wagner Park”, this is a much-
deserved honor for someone who dedicated her life to improving the lives of the children in
the community. She wanted the ideals of good sportsmanship, honesty, courage, and
respect for authority be engrained in the children so that they will be well-adjusted, strong,
and happy children who will grow to be good, decent, and trustworthy citizens of Beaumont.
She believed that molding our youth with these ideals was the most important contribution
that she could make to her community.

My mom made sure no child was left without, she made sure everyone had equal chance
and made sure everyone was able to play baseball/softball at our local community park.

Mom and dad moved to Cherry Valley in 1979 with my 2 brothers and while she was
pregnant with me. She started her Tax business and started her 40-year relationships with
several of her clients.

Mom had a passion for being involved in everything my brothers and | were involved in, she
was very hands on and wanted to be the one who was there for the kids that needed the
extra support.

Mom joined the Little League board in 1980 when it was just getting started. She joined
knowing that she would do all she could to make sure it would be an amazing program and
serve as a great opportunity to provide a safe environment for the kids in the community.
Mom was the player agent the majority of her term, but she ended as the treasurer of the
league. She also served on the Pony International Board on the Corporate Committee.

Mom would have the board meetings & hold the team drafts at our house for about 10
years at the beginning of the baseball program. Whenever there was conflict at the
meetings, my mother would always jump in and resolve the issues. Nobody ever second
guessed her thoughts or opinions; she was the most non-judgmental person there could be
and gave unbiased decisions every time.

Mom was an accountant and had her tax office on Beaumont Avenue. Her office was the
main drop off for player and coach applications, payments for playing in the league, and
complaint letters. Board meetings were held at her office and the office address was used as
the main headquarters for the league for over 10 years.

My family spent nearly every night at the park, mom made sure the park ran smoothly and
made sure all the kids were picked up and taken home safely every night. If kids were still
there at the end of the night, we would take them home if they needed a ride. Mom was
fully dedicated to that park and the children of our community.



a

Mom made sure every child had an opportunity to play in the league, with or without
money. Mom would have them work off the fees or find other resources so they could play.
The park was always well taken care of, she would give trash bags to the kids that were
hungry and would give them a specific area to clean up and told them to come back after
their bag was full and they could have a free dinner and a candy.

My mother was known by most as Mrs. Baseball because she was everyone’s go to for
everything, from playing baseball to counseling the children or parents that needed a little
extra support.

Mom was a big part of creating the softball program and she made it possible for my softball
team to go the Softball Nationals in Virginia. Mom made all the plans and we raised money
for the entire team by having car washes every weekend for 2 months. She did the shopping
for the snacks for our games and late-night snacks. The memories from this trip were
priceless, it was a trip that most of the girls from our team would never be able to have done
without the coordination from the coaches and my mother’s passion to make it happen.

Outside of the Baseball/Softball program at the park, moms’ other passions included
Soroptimist International, Boy Scouts as a Pack Leader, Rocking Babies at Glen View HS,
AYSO, School Fieldtrip Chaperone, HS Tennis & Soccer Mom, and Beaumont HS Booster Club
Volunteer. She served on the Council at Mt. View Jr. High, City of Beaumont volunteer,
Fundraising at Our Schools, Cherry Festival Committee, Beaumont Chamber of Commerce,
She also was one of the Founders of Cherry Valley Bowhunters 40 years ago. She was always
willing to volunteer her time and money toward that would help in the growth and success
of our community.

Mom has been honored on several occasions for her passion for Community Involvement
and dedication. She has received Citizen of the Year, Woman of Distinction, The Heritage
Award, Mother of the Year, Soroptomist Lady of the Month on numerous Occasions, Several
honors & Proclamations received from the city of Beaumont as Well as the County & Board
of Supervisors. She has received countless honors in working as an accountant, Mom was
ranked as one of the Top Tax preparers for over 30 years and built a clientele that far
surpassed most accountants. No matter what Mom did, she took great pride in and was a
success and excelled in.

MY MOM ROCKED and did not do anything halfway, there is more but there are not enough
pages, this is the reason the league has grown to what it has now become and supports
thousands of kids in our community.



NANCY HONEYFIELD
9249 OAK CREEK RD.
CHERRY VALLEY, CA 92223

May 21, 2021
TO WHOM THIS MAY CONCERN:

i was asked to write a letter about my longtime friend Kathy Wagner and her contributions to the pass area. My
first memory of Kathy was meeting her at Cub Scouts. She was a pack leader and my oldest son (then 6 years old)
was in her group. She was involved in scouting activities for many years. She persuaded me to be her assistant and
that would be my status from that date on in our 40-year friendship. Kathy aiways gave her time, money and
resources toward good causes and especially for children. Our oldest son played his first year of T-ball in Beaumont
and in the second year there was a discussion taking place that because of mis-management by the former board
there might not be another season of “Little League” for the children. Several people in the area came forward
and raised money so the youth in the Beaumont-Cherry Valley area could have a basebali season with “Little
League Baseball” and as | recall Kathy was in that group. She was a big part in organizing, raising money, finding
sponsors, and recruiting people to serve as board members, coaches, team moms, snack bar and other volunteer
positions, She was always involved in any project the league was doing like building the storage building at the
park or updating the lights or fields. The league in the 80’s and 90's tried to keep the cost to players low, and raise
funds needed for equipment, umpires, pictures and insurance through profits from the volunteer snack bar, bat-a-
thon, meet your manager breakfast, and outside sponsors. The children were charged $25 to $35 to sign up and if
a child’s parents couldn’t afford to pay, Kathy would sign them up anyway. Many youth players in Beaumont and
Cherry Valley were able to play because of Kathy’s generosity. She served in many Little League board positions
including player agent, uniform officer, treasurer, manager of the “meet your manager breakfast” and served in
other positions when others failed to fulfill. Her tax office became the baseball office where you could obtain
haseball forms, pictures, or sign your child up for baseball. She was the “GO TO” person for many years for our
local baseball league. Her many hours of volunteering continued for many years after all her children were grown
and continued until her health stopped her from velunteering, Her family requested upon her death than in leu of
flowers for people to make donations to the local baseball league or to the Soroptimist fund for children’s
Christmas gifts. This was Kathy's wish.

Kathy was also involved in the activities of the Soroptimist Club, including fundraisers, luncheons and buying
Christmas gifts and delivering them to needy children. I saw her purchase toys from her own funds’ during the
year. She also served as Treasurer for the Bow Club and fifed taxes pro bono for nonprofit organizations. Her
generosity included paying transportation costs for players so they could play out-of-state baseball games, giving
large tips to servers in restaurants because they looked like they could use the money. | also witnessed her doing
tax returns for people and not charging them because their income was so low, or discounted her fees to others
who had other needs. She was a great listener and counselor and would listen to people’s problems and try to
help if she could. Kathy even volunteered to rock babies for needy people in a Riverside County program. If there
was any way she could help children she would give her time. We will miss her and | wish there was more people
in the world like Kathy. She does deserve to be recommended for a park dedication for all her hard work and
volunteer work she has done for the children and citizens in our community for the last 45 years.

Signed, her friend W

Nancy Honeyfield



June 9, 2021

Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation and Parks District
390 W. Oak Valley Pkwy
Beaumont, CA 92223

Kathy Wagner was one of the first people we met when we purchased Love’s Sporting Goods in 1991.
She was the face of Beaumont Youth Baseball and we quickly found that she was the one and only
person that knew everything about the program and Noble Creek was her main focus.

Over the years, we waiched Kathy continue to be instrumental in the league, whether it was doing all of
the financial work, ordering uniforms and supplies or serving as a board member, baseball was her true
love.

Everyone knew that Kathy was the ultimate volunteer for so many organizations, including Winter Wish,
Soroptimist, Beaumont Chamber of Commerce and probably many cthers we are not even aware of.

Kathy served a life of dedication and volunteerism to the communities of Beaumont and Cherry Valley
during her time here. However, it always seemed that her true love of baseball and Noble Creek were
first and foremost.

Kathy Wagner was synonymous with baseball in Beaumont and therefore, we feel she is more than
deserving of a park dedication in her honor at the very least.

We feel it is important to continue the legacy that she established in how we should all live our lives by
following her example.

Please consider Kathy for the hard work and dedication that she deserves as a loyal supporter of the
youth baseball program. We truly believe it is because of her that is has flourished and grown to the
great program it is today.

Thank you,
Jim and Stacey Love



Terrf Hickay
934 Essex Road
Beaumont, CA 82223

May 23, 2021

8pard of Diractors

Baaumont-Cherry VYalley Recreation and Park Distric
390 W. Oak Velley Parkway

Beaumoni, CA 82323

RE: Kathy Wagner
Dear 8oard of Directors:

twouid ke to take this opportunity to inform the Board of Kathy Wagner's unselfish daeds o help the
children of our community. She ahways felt no child should be denjed the epportunity to participsts in
Beaumont’s Little League program due to the family being unable to afford it, § worked with Ksthy on
the Little League Board for many years starting in 1985 running the snack bar. {witnessed har
generosity in enabiing chiidren o paly, who might not otherwise be able to, without ever axpecting any
recognition. Kathy used her tax praparation office a5 2 makeshift headauariers to nelp run the Litte
League business end of it. ¥ you ever had 2 question about Little League you knew who to call and
where she would b,

Where | feft the league aftar my boys aged out, Kathy remained activeiy invoived after her children
moved into high schood, even efter Baaumont Youth Basabali-Softhail succeeded Little League. She
stayed to see her grandchiidren compete in that program.

While many people have volunteared to support the vouth pregrams in Bezumont, Xathy has gone
above and beyond to be deserving of a speciai recognition. | encourage the Board 1o approve a plague
at Nobie Creek Community Park memorializing Kathy's marny years of seifness dedication to the youth of
Beaumont.

Thank you for your considaration.

Sinceraly,

N, ™
LIALSTI

"

Tarri Hickey
{209] 489-96(8



Travis Hickey
1679 Gillette Way
deaurnont, C4 92223

May 23, 2021

Board of Diractors

Beaumaont-Cherry Vzliey Recreation and Park District
350 W. Oak Valley Parkway

Beeumont, CAS2223

RE: Kathy Wagner
Desar Board of Direciors:

I am writing today to ask the Board to consider special recognition for Kathy Wagner’s vears of seifless
dedication to the youth of Beaurment-Cherry Valley, i plaved Uttle League in the 1980% znd did not
realize, at that time, the time and effort that the adult voluntesrs pat into the program io keep it
running. During coflege in the 18807, | studied accounting/taxes and Kathy was kind encugh to aliow
me to work for her during tex season 1o gain sxperience and college credit, 1t was during this time that |
witnassed the true extent of Kathy's dadication and generosity 1o the youth of Beaumont., Ajthough her
tax business was very busy, she always mads time to help people coming into the office 1o handie youth
baseball and softhail business. | withessed fircthand her narsonelly covering the cost for many
underprivileged youtn that may not have otherwise bean abie (o participate in the program, without
seeking acknowledgement or recognition.

While many parents volunteer during the time their chiidren participste in orograms, Kathy remained
actively invoived long after her chiidren moved into high school, Shewas 2 idfelong voluntesr to support
the community’s youth, aventually seeing her grandchildren compete in tha program.

Kathy has truly gone above and beyond and, in my opinion, is daserving of a specis! recognition. This
brief letter is only a small glimpse into the extent of Kathy's service. | encourage the Board 10 approve &
plague at Noble Creek Community Park memerializing Kathy's many vears of selfness dedication 1o the
vouth of Beaumont,

Thank vou for yvour consigeration.

Sincerely,

?\(‘ ‘ o 7 4:"‘%
< . 2 5,

;ﬁ:‘ﬁ Wi V&w’d;«‘?w £ M}
Travis Hickey §

{851} 233-2261



To Whom It May Concern:

My name is Erin Sanchez, most know me by my maiden name, Erin Sutherland. I want to
talk about Kathy Wagner. Kathy Wagner was a huge part of my life growing up on the ball fields
at Noble Creek. Not just for me but for many before me and many after me. From the minute I
signed up for softball, I was under Kathy’s wing, she took me in as one of her own. She did this
for so many kids in Beaumont. Kathy’s passion for the baseball/softball program and the youth
of our community was well known. Kathy was always there, if any of us needed anything, she
was the one we went to. She never pushed anyone aside, we were always heard. If a child, such
as me, came to her and couldn’t afford to pay for something, she wouldn’t let this be the reason a
child couldn’t play. She would give us a job in the snack bar to help pay what we couldn’t.
These were huge teaching moments that made an impression on me to this day. Everyone was
accepted in Kathy’s book. Kathy was a teacher, a coach, and a mother to so many during her
time at Nobel Creek. Kathy steered children in the right direction at such a pivotal time in their
lives. I was one of them. She was even the first face we saw at the gates of the Cherry Festival,
Her passion for the Baseball/ Softball program still lives on through her children. Which is
something amazing. Kathy’s touched the lives of many. Kathy was a kind lady with a heart of
gold, she was a pillar in our community. She deserves a park dedication with the highest honors.
I could write so much more, but [ know you all know as much as I do from you own experience
with Kathy how deserving she is. You all know what a great woman she was to so many. Thank
you for your time.

Sincerely,

Frin Sanchez



June 1, 2021
To Whom It May Concern,

The City of Beaumont has been home to many extraordinary people,
Mrs. Kathleen Wagner being one of them. She touched the lives of
so many residents here in Beaumont. Whether through her endless
hours dedicated to Beaumont Youth Baseball to rocking babies of
teen moms.

Kathy gave so much of herself to this community with the love and
support of her family. She owned a small business in Beaumont,
which gave her the opportunity to get to know so many residents
here.

For over 30 years, Kathy devoted countless hours to Soroptimist
International, which is a nonprofit organization designed to improve
the lives of women and girls. During this time she volunteered at
the Cherry Festival, Winter Fest and all other events she was called
upon to support.

Her dedication to Beaumont earned her the Citizen of the Year
Award, Woman of Distinction Award, Queen for a Day Award and
The Heritage Award.

This letter doesn’t even begin to address what Kathy Wagner meant
to the city of Beaumont and it’s residents, it just touches on a few
highlights I was lucky enough to be a part of. Beaumont was lucky
to have this wonderful person who gave so much of herself to the
community she lived in.

Sincerely,

Ginny Huston
Treasurer, Soroptimist International



5-24-21

To: Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

I'd like to start by saying that Kathy Wagner is deserving of any special honor you might give her in regard

to Noble Creek Park.

| have had the pleasure of being her friend for almost 40 years. That being said she was one of the most

civic minded and dedicated people | have ever known!

Beaumont Youth Baseball and this park have grown and developed in large part by her tireless time,
commitment and effort! She held almost every BYB board position at one time or another. Her fair minded
attitude and desire made it possible for every child who wanted to play!

She always encouraged a safe and healthy environment for our youth,,all the while helping to improve

Noble Creek Park and keeping Beaumont Youih Baseball strong and well run!

She was a great example and inspiration of community spirit!

Respectfully yours,

The Phillips Family



May 27, 2021
To whom it may concern,

On behalf of the Gemmell family, we would like to take the time to share why we feel Kathy
Wagner deserves a memorial plaque at Noble Creek. We can’t think about Noble Creek without thinking
about Kathy. As a family, with several kids playing baseball/softball over the years, we have spent many
days and nights at the park. Kathy was always there. She was a smiling face at the snack bar and a
familiar voice you could hear throughout the park. She would stand at the fence cheering on the kids.
Being from the small town of Beaumont meant that everyone knew everyone, And everyone knew
Kathy Wagner at Noble Creek. It’s only right that her memory gets honored at the place that she
dedicated so much of her time to and the place that she enjoyed being.

We thank you for taking the time to read our letter and hope you consider placing 8 memorial plague in

honor of Kathy Wagner.

Thank you,

The Gemmell Family



Soroptimist International Beaumont-Banning
Jan Wages, President 2019-2021

May 27, 2021

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

Subject: Kathy Wagner — Honored Community Member

I would like to add my voice to those who would rejoice to see that the memory of Kathy
Wagner be memorialized in a very special way by the Community in which she invested so
much of her life and energy.

I knew Kathy as an active, devoted member of Soroptimist International of Beaumont —
Banning. She was always willing to participate in a meaningful way with any project that
bettered the communities of Beaumont and Banning.

Kathy's passions included the Winter Wish Program in Beaumont, which provides presents for
underprivileged children during the Christmas season, as well as Beaumont Youth
Baseball/Softball. Upon her passing, the family requested that, in lieu of flowers, folks that
wished to honor her memory were invited to donate to these two causes. Soroptimist
International of Beaumont-Banning received more than $5,000.00 to be used over the next ten
years to provide additional funding for the Winter Wish Program.

Kathy will long be remembered for her tireless devotion to the Community, and the residents
she so loved.

Sincerely,

Jan Wages, President (2019-2021)
Soroptimist International Beaumont-Banning



May 27, 2021

Beaumont Cherry Valley Parks and Recreation District

Dear Representative of the Park district;

I would like to propose that the Noble Creek Park be renamed to the Kathy Wagner Park.

Kathy as you probably know was a very dedicated volunteer at numerous events around
town, but most especially at the park. She was involved with numerous organizations. And
through them she gave her time and energy to making the park a better place and a
resource for the youth in the Beaumont / Cherry Valley area and community programs as
well. Her contribution to the Beaumont Youth Baseball and Softball program alone was
legendary spanning over 40 years. But there were many other groups that she was so
instrumental in helping with her time and talents like Winter Fest, Winter Wish, the Cherry
Valley Bowhunters, Soroptimist, Cherry Festival, etc.

She dedicated her time so frequently and with such dedication that she was named Citizen
of the year, Woman of Distinction. Mother of the Year, Queen for a Day and the Heritage
award.

It would be such a fitting tribute to honor her in memoriam with this gift to her and her friends
and family as recognition for all she brought to and did for the community.

If you have additional questions, | can be reached at maydacox@amail.com

Thank you for your time and reviewing my request.

Mayda Cox



G jo | abeyg

ve

00°006- {06-22 BUNF BUBNQ “Ying - NLING dISIepes™ sisBeueyy EIeUsE - <mmmow UONEID0SSY SIOUISI [B10edS elutojeD 1202809071N
00"89- nwwng diysispes WD YASI/E0USIRIOY ddHVD) - walg-rod sting aueng £29ETh
00'05z- LE0E/F/9 - feLowsly - ysodag Aiunoeg ejgepunjay SMBIPpUY sauep 268621
00°0t- LoJBY ‘SHION - sleoyiue) Jojeolddy paienDd suonenBay spionsad jo wawledsg 20ZL090NY
Lt LG- Jajus o} sieafk {7l 80 1shiN - mmmcm_w HNOD SsaUg m:mmm mocm__n_EDO 02090007490
52’8 ol vealisly 1Sl - 1dor N payay) - sbeisog SdSnN L20220004Y
00°000°G8- FEOB/ 1 1/90 Hd 10} |loihed o} JejsuBl) 14090 suBly
6L 26 9/ Plald g BUSLY 8SI0H ‘SUNGJ SluUS] - D1108|F - SSIMIRA {£06919£65004) 308 9zZe611E
sg'Lee'tl- Aaify J8puny) g Aios|3 [eiauag - 0083 - salllin {629685865004) 305 SZEBLLE
20718 sed AY - 0H08|F - SSIMIA (E9LLELBLG00L) 308 LEEBLLE
9g'502- (1euedBupubyy dweg e114) 21p08|3 - samn (£98060+6+002) 308 6lE6LLE
va'eee- ¥ - L PIel - 2108( - SBIBN (qe/ee6E61002) 308 8ie6118
2y'se6L- Jafes] sayBni sawer - d1108[F - salkN (0££46546L002) 305 gleslle
00'9%6" - JORUS ‘DOON ‘NI SUBLIOA ‘BoUBUBIUIE ‘OBUBIS - a_%rw“__vm___ﬁ%hmm (62/001500004) 308 SIEBLIE
00 vb- 1euer ‘uolBunon ¥ 8|Ay ‘uosdwig - 1SEPESIg Jequieyn Jucwneag 20JaLWWICY) JO Jequiey uowneag LZ202/090-4H
00005 L~ {¢1) Buipeo| 10} IN0 BAQL PUB 3INJONIS aXe L ‘00 Buises oogey P TN
00°0e- Buyii4-ey AejoN ajels jo Azjersg legeet
00°08- saudwin ||2qyos INpy oloyny 1eeyolly 0Z8EZL
00°06- audwn |[2gyos INpy Y2107 1PRYDIN 618621
00°0%t- anduin Bgyos INpY yoepsy slad 848EZ)
00°069- Lg0g Aey - sBad 10181 seyfing ueq IEBEZL
00'S21- fejusy Juswudinbg - Jexiy Jequeys [euoibay "YHWES wifp FAR: 1Al
00°5g- uciey ‘SUION - diysiaquisiy YINLS 1B00S L20ZE090NY
0'¥2- EPOS apelojegsiepm - eBpu4 WO - yoolsey soig 8Bl L20ZE080ZY
00" it~ asIaAglL @ 0554 'OPRIGAIS ANBUD 0GLH ‘NGB - USBM JBD BISAIY 10}03H LZOZE000INY
FrAicis suloRN pIBD UPaID - 984 Xd3 s984
88°Eh- ped | 5094 PIED HPBID Aed Bqo|n 28)
SLELY'L- sielied (001} sislied D10 10} - yseD ysen Aned aigezl
6L'81p- 0G4 Jof SBUOUSIM/SIFRHBIRAA Y00Y Jomy JodaQ atoH ayy vF5/8689
unouwy o SweN wnp
I20¢ aunr

BunesadQ - 19wWaH o queg

JUBLIBAL MO3UD
1OLISIA Hed g uonesisay Asjjep Auay) uowineag

120e/80/90 8L)
1€0e/80/90 sy
1202/80/90 oaYD
L50e/L0/90 3Nosyo
L80e/L0/30 }08Us- Hd g
Le0e/20/30 08y
L20e/L0/30 [ELUNOT [BIBUBD)
Leoe/20/90 %99ys- ud (g
Le0e/20/30 H}08UD- WU g
LEOE/L0/20 FoyD- W [ty
L20e/L0/20 28U~ g g
120g/0/30 %0840~ lud [lig
120e/£0/90 98U i (g
1202/£0/30 H9UD- i [Iig
1€0<¢/L0/90 ¥oayD
1E0E/L0/90 084D
1202/¥0/20 AIBYD
1202/+0/30 NoayD
1202/F0/90 A08UD
120e/P0/90 284D
1202/¥0/90 q234D
1c02/¥0/90 LECT)
1E02/20/90 Nosyn
1202/e0/90 A22UD
£c02/ED/90 32840
LE202/20/90 3}98UD
}202/g0/90 328ud
£202/20/90 {840
£c02/10/90 YaayD- jud H1g
BunesadQ - J8wWway jo yueg - $0001
ewa L

BujiesadQ - Hiog



§ 40 Z 9bey vz dunesado - Hjoq

00°SE L oyoewe] e - eshoidwy - 80 ‘gl ‘sfud dnosz) [eoipapy 09sBd ousuey SYRECL  1202/01/90 HOBUD- 1uid g
£6°268- suuogiun/salddng [euoiuer Apzom Alddng [e1eag eRUEpnIg PHEEZL  12028/01/90 ¥o8yD- Jwid |Ig
$68'802- tojeleuaB abie| 1o} Aisneg sued oiny eden CPEEEL  LZ0Z/0L/B0 }o8yD- Jid Hig
00°001L'6- smad |fe ysiul pue ‘Jied ‘urelg - ebuern Sunued s Zrecgl  LZ0Z/0L/90 H8YD- uid g
£1'808- 120z Aqieq Buiusiy - AydesBoloyy siiepm Aoreq Ag pajesid salowap LF8EEL L30Z/01L/80 HosYD- 1wd g
61'006'S- desp abeyg Jo feH pug “au| 'SBUISTIPU] ume L Asp OvBEEL  1Z0E/0L90 HIBUD- Mud Ilig
86°001- HIM souBLIURI ALpuop SUCHEDILNWLLIOS J2)Uoi 688E2L  12803/01L/90 HooYD- Juid 1IIg
00°96- (g) BupupdisBury eafojdwg aolsnr o juswiedag BEGEZL  1202/01/90 WadyD- jWd i1
Lg'8Ls't- llog doy wniwaidg AasinN Aajlep Ausy LEBEZL  L20B/0L/B0 HoeyD- Juid g
¥6°G- Buding juted WBIN 1o 1seg 1 0 Juowneag 9ggeZl  L203/0L/a0 HoBUD- JWd g
SE L (2np) aBur.E) - JBIBA - SBIIINN 900-8 4810 181 fogeA AuayD uowinesg SEBEZL  1203/0L/80 Ho2UD- W g
€0 /22~ aburig) - IB1BM - SENLA G00-8 ASIq 81 AsjieA Assy) uowneag vegezl L20E/0 1190 yrRuD- Wd g
00°G¥6°L- 80188 [1 Ajuluon saalneg ABojoULRE ] UIodY £EBEZL  LE0Z/0HI0 ¥o8U0- JWd fiig
00°008- Lelie sunr - 5884 Jojoalig) "$y2I8IQ SUUD 0E8EEL  LE0E/0L/90 $28UD)
00°009- 1202 Aepy - 994 Jojoaig $910[ UEOP 628ECL  1208/01/90 HoBYD
00 +0E- as|ua(] ‘PIBM - LEOZ SOUBISUOD dYVYD - Weld-1ed pIEM 8suaQ FGBEZE  L20E/60/90 Hosyg
00°#08- ueq ‘ssybiny - 120z aouBIBjUOD dHYD - Weld-1ad saybng ueq 0S8E2L  1202/60/90 prele}
00°06- sanduwn geaios Inpy YoIoT jBBYIIN §2gE2l  1202/60/90 EEC)
00°0ve- aiduwi geayos UNpy OJOYNY [PBUIIN /28€2L  LZ0Z/60/90 e lo)
000 sAep uo J0e - Wweig-1ed :QI0A ’ PiEAA BSIUB(] 9g8edl L20E/60/90 %9840
000 SABP UO 10413 - WRIF-134 CIIOA saybny ueg SE8esl L €02/60/90 %¥38UD
616021 (suonenofizu ul) DDON - 1emag - sallin owneag jo AiD ¥Z9EZL  1202/60/90 $09UD
95°/80'- aseyoing Juawdinb3 x Jeydon X 1aydon L56%09  |20Z/80/90 HoeyD- JWd g
05'9- 284 Ao %S0y $894 pieg IpaID Bupiueg cisld0/SINN @ad  1202/80/90 #0830
L LE sjuan] - sexeads suotdebapy W0D UOZBLY 2202809044 L202/80/90 FRLT]
00'gr- s401d slod Bustd - Hag yets woo"uozZewY Le0e8ov0dd  1202/80/90 pili}
19 2e- 3)Ay ‘uosdung x 1ouer 'uoiBuinoy - (ajehoy ey} 1SEMEEIG JaqUUIBYD adlauo) o Jaquiey) esawen +20280800r0 LE0e/30/90 p i)
16°85- uessag - DG 4EIS suosuagly £E0Z80900r  1202/80/90 8D
L0'€9- s9zZld 3 kg eAx3 - DA HBIS spooyg Bupods ¢ Hig 2e0z80900r  120Z/80/90 peCle)
L&'GLe- sazZlld - DAY JRIS Hepn-lBA E202B0800  LEOZ/R0/90 3a8yo

nouny 21111 sweN wnN % ..E.MMN_..I

lc0¢ sunp
BuneiadQ - 1owWaH Jo yueqg
JUeLIiepp ¥oauyod

1011181Q Y4ed ¥ uonealsay Asjjep Ausy) uowneag



g jo ¢ abeg

3unesadg - Hjog

08'79¥'01- H.1d 8 "HH ‘fessuan - someg e Ayuon 1eBauy 3 1599 1589 €582  1208/v1/90 NoaYT- 1wd |Iig
00°0¥E- wefiog - yoayo Jajep mopioeg molpioeg fe|ep Ausyg sbBiojeqg usg 248EZL  1202/¥1/00 Moy Mud fig
00°001'9- Bugunoooe BuipreBal suoeynsucy fssaibold upny Ayjuon AgplieH 1 oupeyD P1-80-1202  L203/FL/90 SRYD- id mg
60'b6S- PreA O 9oUBLSJUIBIY - YSEI] - SORIIN 3] au Jo Juswabeuely ajsem PESCZCLE008 L20/FLO0 H2BUD- 1 [ig
00°02f- S0IMBS BNSaaM AlLIuow sulWEaNS 8562-S¢LE  1208/FL/90 HoBUD- id (Iig
90'va8- eses] suyoely AdoD Ajupuol Buisesn [eoueu ofiied sllam BEOBISE 1202/ 1/90 #o8UD- jud g
B0'E9F 1 aniD SUBLIOA ‘O0DNAHEd ‘@Bueis) - ysel] - salunn 3t 8y} jo Jusluabeueiy elsem GOOESEIE008 1202/ 1/90 NoauD- Wid (I8
69'969- 8BS BUOU SSB[BHAM ALUON SSB|BHM UOZUBA LBELE60GHL 1302/ 1/90 A0BYD- Mud (g
v'018- aoumInsu Aggestq - sakolduy NONN L202¥I00  L202/r1/90 No8UD- Mid lIig
voo1e- gniio SUBWOM 3 DOON ‘ebiuen - sen - senin SEDED0g 69-6000G9+  +202/471/90 HoBUD- g 11ig
§5°0/¢- saddng o0 jodeq SO 91¥8/8898  LZ02/rL/90 NoayD- Jud g
G°10\- A sBURIS Aluoly SUOHBOILINLLILLIOY JoHUOL] ISLIEYIEE  1202/F1/90 NaBUD- uid (Itg
86'621- M DOON Arpuoiy SUOHBIILNLULIOT JajUoL £60JEPLES  L202/F1/90 Ho8UD- jud g
86'001- M Hebog Ajuiuop SUOHEDIUNILIOG J2IIO ISOLEVIEE  LE0EHF1/90 NosUD- tud |lig
94 1EL- A AN SUBLLOA AILIUOIN SUOHBIIUNLULIOT J3HUOL] 920/EFIEC  LZ02/FL/90 HoeyD- Jwd 1118
0L 1S1- usLAeg UieeH papuun 04810 pUIfesOL 1202780 1208/F1/90 HoeuD- wd 1IIg
R'E62- golIag suoydsa | Arpuop BAIXEN LZ0ZPLO0  LEOZ/FL/S0 HosyD- Iud 119
81'294- gaueInsu| e - sefoldws aJ17 [BILO(OD) vI9GLLZIPOL 1202190 3oeyD- Jwd 11ig
60°66% 't uBjd Jusawaay - eako|dury s1adeD ¥0-205€281  LZ02/F1/80 HoayD- Jwd JiIg
00'Gg- ueld /Sf - eafoldws sladled ZL5848100L  L202/F1/90 HoeuD- ud 1ig
¥0"LBE" sueD sen ® (902'9g) astearl] - sen SUCHNIOS SSAUISNE QOHY L18r600EFL  LEOE/L/90 H08YD- id 118
Zhot- umousun - DB JEIS Aqqot AgqoH ZZOZLL900T  LE0E/1 /90 Hoaun
€4°501- SHULQJ - DA HBIS soig 1oels 120ZH180DF  LE0g/L1/90 3oBuD
v6'226'L- SHIYS JOUILNG SouBUBIUIEW - BsuadX: LUiILN soijdessy aassaibold £Z0201907TN  1208/01/90 Hoauon
90°L14- ueq ‘sayfiny - adyvo - [BlUsY &) 18bpng ZZOTOL90TN  1208/01/90 el )
90°21LL- asiuag ‘prEM - GdHVYD - [euaY 18D 1eBpng 2020180N  L208/0L/90 38yD
00'0 Q3TIIONYD 1202 82UBIBIUOD AdHYD - SS200Y [BNHIA IQIOA Udyvo 1Z020190TN  FE0B/0 /90 HoauD
E¥ LTL- AnsuD ' 05gd - 8ot AHD ‘ou| D08(3 oIny edieon 6¥BETL  LE0Z/01L/90 Hosys- JWid tig
$8'€8.- s1y (61 1) - sHun(g1) 108Nu0D Nd - LEOZ ABy "ouj Jelg png 8¥8EZL L20e/01/80 HoBUD- JWd g
00°080"1- SABPG/IUG - L20S/0E/S - LE0BMVE/S0 - 190150 pawiBun auo "ouj 018 AUnoes ol JBlg ¥8EEL  1E0Z/01/90 HoBUD- Wd g
05'651'g- 101ieg JO - 0202 JBQUWISAON 10} SBOIISS UOROBIT S1810A J0 JeysiBay o¥gEeL  1208/01/90 HoeuD- ud 118
unowy cwap awen wnp aleq adAy
kc0c aunp

Bunesad - 10WaH jo yueg

JuRLIEA MO9UD
JoUISIQ Yied % uonealsay Asjjep Ausy) Juowneag



S Jo p afied

8ujiesadQ - Hiog

r'e
25¢81- s[s00g Bipaiy [eIo0g AR BOISSD 17882k L20E/9L/90 PRz T ]
00°08%- (814 0'91L) LEOB/EE/S - LE0Z/01/S PoNed jouked YaURM BoISSer 9/08Z1  1202/91/90 pele)
00°SYe- (814 §'L 1) LE0Z/9/0 - LE0E/PE/S Pousd lioiked Haluep BaSSOF S/8e2L  LZ0E/91/90 Pl
00°S0%- (81U §'€1) LZ0Z/6/S - 12028/92/F Pouad ||01ieg youep Basssep v29821  1202/91/90 08UD
00°08L- audwin [BqHoS INPY Y2107 [3BUIIN £4852L  LE0E/9L/20 $23UD)
00°0S1- audwn [2gyos INPY ololny 1BEYoIN 218021 1202/91/90 HoBUD
00°00%- 120e/8L/0 - DAG YBIs - teg zzng Aapjong susjop LIBEZL  120E/SHS0 peClle}
00°529- L202/81/9 - DEE JEIS - UeD 0B za|ousg Buly 08821  1208/51/80 HoBUD
00°00S- L202/5/9 - Aued uoenpern - ysodaq Ajunoag sigepunjey zanBupoy essifaly 6OBEZL  1208/51/90 Ho3YD
00°005- 1208/82/S - uoneigelen Aepuuig - ysodaq] Ajunoag sigepuniay zauouing BjeoUeR 898EZ}  120e/51/90 pieclls)
00°000'0 1 sliig 1o} wefiog o seysues] gslgosueil  LZ0E/G1/90 [euINOr [BIBUSD
£2°19L')- NG - YIBZ - Y12 SN - Juiung diysiepean SIABRUBN [EIeUeS mwﬂm Aajiep menbg 1e abejip sul FEOEPLO0TN 1202/ 1/90 WD
00'66- BUIOBI BLOD MOUS - DAY HEIS sielay dy 1202919008 12024 H/90 %9840
Zveel- LTX 05Ld - 90miag AD "au| 91199]7 oiny Bdigon A 298E21  L20EHL/90 Hoayg- 1wd g
00°000'GL- uojiiARd Juowinesg "0U| ‘BUIPRIL) JSARI 998€24  L20ET/FL/90 #oayug- Wid g
90" 176+ _wmnm_mhwww Mmmmmwh_wm_mmomcm _%@MNMWH.&T._ MM%_MMRMMW M uwmmmm "ouf UBIG g 508821 L202/PL/90 HoBUD- W 1E
5269~ LE0E/FL/9 - b AI0Ig Ao - SIBIG SU Japup) SO "0U] 301 UOROW JUBMS v98€ZL  LE0EWL/90 #08YD- Jud [ig
05225 2021651208/ E150 - 180050 PPN auo “Fyunoes Aq _mﬂmmﬂwm “ou| [olfed AHNOBS 0id JEIS £98E2L 1202/ H90 MoaUD- Uid 18
99OV L- 1BuoRIpuNg ABID Pl pasag wied siauped jojdung 208621 LE0Z/VL/0 HoBUD- Jud (I1g
ooos- L20e/61/50 Buneep Mefes 'yo¢ :oidoy - wdy _Nom\mmxmwm%cmmmm,_f%mmr fueduieg souelidung fojes S s Wi g
09'%59- e UX PV 1114 SOUBUBJUEY PUR B0jMSS 0TV swelsAg puodssy 098821 1202/¢1/90 HoByD- Iwd (118
00°0¥S'L- SIASS PUE UIRIINGL JNOUES|D - USPIBD 03UBl SaInjUBARY JUEHLod 65862+  LE0EHL/90 HoBYD- JWd 1Ig
91'885°2- Aeiy g 1udy Jo} SUOHIDPY 3 1Z0g SUNT 821ASS [BUCHUET AJUIUO ouj "eluiopEY jo Bupg-uer 8S8E2L  L20%/¥1L/90 HoBYD- 1id 119
9E'6ER YL . . LIEd "ou| ‘siepling UBILSWY PUBHD 1586821 1202 LI90 HBUD- W g
uowneag ‘Guusaog oned abuern ‘{(uebog) jeisy; pieog ebiessep
1$°€86" feg yoeug - auedold - SaNIN sebjjsusy 958821 L20S/FL/90 ¥28UD- g g
91°08- H.1.4 1e 9ai] soydwe) wewedeidey Assmn As|lep Ausysd G986Z1L  LE08MFL/80 Ho2Us- JWd g
08'¥eh- @ouRINSU] ejua( - 8afojdurg pPIRIS onig ySEECL  LEOEHPL/90 HoBUD- IWd fig
junouny owapy auwen wnN aleq adAL
L¢0¢ aunp

BunesadQ - 19WwaH Jo yueg

el qooyn
10UISIQ Hied ¥ uonealday AsjleA ALBY) Juowneag



510 g abeyg BT Sunesadp - Hjog

£4°L55'v6- Iv1loL
00°82- 120z sunr @ Aepy ebieyd 8onag Aed 9ARISOd Yueg LE0Z/08/90 iy

N SHIYG urnl 6 £ gl
hB6 UnJ/HIUS JUIBL/SHIUS HEIS - 957 @ Sejil 2'G/ | - usuesinquitey abeay FEORRIRZ H BSSANY veseeh  1c0aioess0 Hosto
0Z'€9L- jusLAed 11X 05 k- Auoi 3paLg piog 1816226708  LZ02/08/90 NoayD- itd (1
0z ¥6- HeBog/aoUBUSIURN /GO0 - SPRISIEDIDIEM soig JBIg 2202629044 12028/62/90 Hoeyn
¥e 191- Youn - Yoy 2yt jo sskojdws seuel 120262904 LE02/6&/90 W8y
00'694- (pano 106 Juewewino] ) L202/S/2 - LZ0E/08/0 - 6# 29BdS AH - punyey uosduleg JayjesH £88621  L202/62/90 ¥aayD
00'0L2- sayduwn [eqyos ynpy L0107 [BeUoI ZB9cEL  Le0e/9z/e0 soaun
00°06- andwiry freayos wpy ajopny [BEYIIN LBBEZL  L20E/8Z/90 ¥o8uD

et sueq |gnd/sen g (891°22)

- . I . o uoiad It L208/v3/90 HoBYD- T i

teesy astonel] (98" 1¥) naIB ‘(G96°12) 0SLd (986'FS1) 05e4 {FOv' LE) frayD HO c0eres0io vl O i 1
00"005- +20g/61/9 - BIBUBDUIND - JIsodaq Alndss s|qepunjey Bi91ST BALRUIN 0BREZL  L202/e2/90 HoauD
00"000s- lajsuel] AUCH 10} SA1aSaY O} JajStBl | €EEO0SURIL | 20E/EE/20 [RLINOT [210U8D)
00°00G°2- raysuet] Ao Jof 108fo1d O} Jajsurl | 2EE90SUell  L20E/EE/30 [euInop [2:8Usn
00'000°08- FE0E/S2/90 Hd 10} floihed o} Jaysurlp [EZO0SUBIL  |208/52/80 [ELINON™ [eIBUSS
00°626- spedpioed Aleyjeq - seddns a3y alojsiedng q3v 12022290 IN  L208/2E8/90 MoauD)
66'2- apeibdn) abelolg pno; wooa|ddy 120222907IN L202/ee/a0 A8y
£R°009'2 1202 Jsapagopio - sBny 1sajucy Suipioy ueis sBnp Junoasiq l2ogeesody  1202/2g/90 b loclVg)

. . syungasepealg ssein HdD ‘05 L4 sall] MaN _mumI ung chEmc._:O._. Hljaly] _
tr'ees's UOBPUNO-| “f2jUB) BUly ‘595 S0ry LIEBOE ‘OIPEY X SIS ‘S|Eapy -sng Aueg YNodian 0S68/EE0HE  LE0Z/2Z/90 HoauD- uid g
00°08e- andwn jregyog NPy Y2107 feRyoIn B/8821  120E/1E/90 ey
00°0¥2- aiidwn |[2glos INpy O[OHNY 12BYDIN 8/8e2l  1g0efie/e0 yosuD
007000081 ficiAed pue s|Iig 104 pUnS AN SPISISAI W) paliajstiel | 12l908uRlL 1202741780 [erunop [erausL)

junocuy owiapy aweN wny g adAL

l20¢ sung
m:_um._mn_o = JsWaH JO yueyq
IUBLIBAA MO9UD

1011S1(] Yied § uolealoay As|eA ALay) Juownesg



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Project
June 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
-
10015 - Bank of Hemet - Project Account
General Journal 06/23/2021  Trans06232 Transferred from Operating for Monthly Transfer 7,500.00
TOTAL 7,500.00

BofH - Project 2.4 Page 10f 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Reserve
June 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount

10025 - Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund

General Journal 06/24/2021 Trans06241 Transferred from Operating for Monthly Transfer 5,000.00
5,000.0C
TOTAL 5,000.00

BofH - Reserve 24 Page 1 of 1



1 jo 1 afeg

Hedog - Hjog

05 P1E'PL- IWLOL

00°000°01 siig 1o} Bunesed( wol) passjsuRl | Z51908UBIL  L203/SE/90 [BUINOT [BIBUSY
ZEVLLE feate pue Jreday puod ‘0D Addng sx0M Jefe M PUBY 815 L20g/vH/90 3o8uD- Jwd Hig
00'0%g'¢- Bumools fogd aakoldws - puod Bunsoig faysig auid)y LI1S  20EvH90 3oeUD- Jwd g
£1'925- vebog - ysei] - selnN 31 8yt jo Juswabeuey aysEMm 080ECELEODE  L202/PH/A0 3o8Ys- Hud g
G5'ESH- webog - Jelem - salIN F00-£ 1810 Jalep Asjfep ALBy-luowinesy QLIS LZ0SIOL90 HaBYD- Wud i
0E'gs k- vefiog - J2lM - S2IIIIN £00-€ 181Q 1812 Aoliep, AusyD-juownesg §LLS  Lg0g/0L/e0 #08UQ- Twd g
26'19- yebog - serem - ssilnn 200-€ 1s1q 187ep Asliep Ausyd-juowneeg vLLS  L202/0L/90 08YD- Jud (g
91°9p- uebog - Jstep - Semnn £0O-E 1810 18re M Aol AuayD-iuowneag ELLS  L202/0L/S0 HoRUYD- Hud (1Y
82°9€L- 1m Lefog Ajyiuopy SUOEDIUNLIIIOD) 1ORUOIH ZZ\S  L20E/0k/80 #o8U0- Juid ||ig
00°005°9- puod ul dwnd ulejunay 1ayem palm PUR pajEIsuy "0U] $BOISS I8 1 [OM LLLS  1202/01/90 %08y~ 1ud JIig
Lesey'ss 10} puod jeal ) .chowccoc‘_w”c_ mHm_QEOU .Homc:OEm«E {lelsu| pug m>MHwM o _:om#o:.;mcoO LOSUYOP Uiei 0/15 +202/01/90 HOBUD- i il
05'9- 884 pIBD 11paiD AjUIUo Bunjueg ossEI/SWN 984  |Z0Z/80/90 ¥2845
L LEE 1- {uebog) omos|3 - seumn (9681 15855002) 308 FZEBLLE  L202/L0/90 HosyD- 1Wd iig
1908 sea4 peD UPaID Ajuuon Bupjueg o1se/SINN 894  L208/20/90 Pl

yied Hebog - 1awsy Jo xueg - 05001
unoury owapy aweN wnN ayeq adA)l

1¢0¢ sunr

yebog - 1awaH 1o juegq

el Mo9y9
19111810 ied B uonealaay AsjjeA ALy, Juowneay



g jo 1 abed

¢

dunessdq - Hjog

00°052- ueld ooy AousBrawizg tordo) wdy 1202/93/90 Bunesy Areyes Auedwog soueldwos Aejes B6BEZL  L20B/LO/LO yo8YD- 1ud [IIg
21'8€9- ssiiddng [euciurer/uLopun Apaam Addng (re1en0 eruspnid 968E2L  120E/£0/40 HosYyd- Juid g
8E'89L°CL- LoRejelSul UolINed 10} [28)8 dio) [981g suoyed /6881 1203/20/20 HoBYD- Id |Iig
00'GLE- 1202/18/g uoneldxs diysiequiai VAUN YdHN 9BEEEL  LB08/L0/40 HoaYD- Iwd g
ooselL- gnip suewom ¢ ebuein - mojpoeg Ajipes g ise ) mopoeg | SN S68E2E  L208/L0/40 AIBYD- Iuid g
85°G0G- sayddng Buiuesn "gu| *Hodg wes|D jastord LE0ZILO/L0 MoayD- Wid fiig
08'+gy aoueInsy] {gua( - safojdwgy plas anig €68EZL  LE0Z/£0/20 A8y~ i (iig
Ge¥sL- sufiis umeT Aqiag Buysty luid juoumneag Z688CE  1202/0/10 A98UD- Jid llig
£0°08- Heg oM B 1sag } oQ juoluneag LBBECL  LE0S/LO/L0 HoeUD- jwd g
ade) uonnen ‘oxey jea ‘sud eoysasion ied Aeidg “ned Bop yeds: uoyeBull
o0"tee- BoIMIBS wiely AlLIUo "ou| ‘stely 1a4a 06882l 1202/10/10 HoeuD- Jwd IIg
9Z 61 uoeY ‘SLIOW Slkld SWENAUNO |[BM sakoidwg ssaydot ) Aglag Buysiy sap=oods 3 spremy 68882l 1202/L0/L0 }oeyD- Jwd 1ig
96°4Ep 9/G PiSld 2 BUSIY 8S10H 'SHNOY SIUUS] - JLI0BIT - SBIRIN {£06919£65004) DS 686829+008  1202/90/40 HoByD- Juid 11
zLovb'L- Aol Japuny L % Alowosy |e1suss - ou108IT - SaINN {529685£65004) DS /86829F00E  L208/90/40 HoeuD- jwd 118
grrile‘l- Med AH - 019813 - Sa0IN {esLse1815004) 308 ORERZOVO0E  LZ0Z/90/L0 HoeUS- Jwid g
L4EGe - L# P12l - 008y - salimn (se/££626+004) ADS vBEIEOL00E L202/90/20 ¥28UD- IWg g
99°vEl- Jeped | saufiny sewer - oU128(3 - SeRINn {02e¥65¥61004) 308 £86829+008  12028/90/10 HOBUD- JWid e
0070041 abiels jo Jousju) Jled B swid ‘daid Buaed sW 8EREZL  LE0B/90/0 HIUD- W [ig]
99'68%'6- Janog ofied yoeg ofuers 100)f seday WooNsaY 9/5 QU] ‘SIOPIING UBIHBWY PUBID) /B8BEZL  LE0Z/90/0 }o8Lo- Wid g
00°99- Ague ‘meT g ey ‘uosduilg Jeuer ‘uolbunog - isepieelg JequieyD 80IBLUILIOY JO 1BQUWIBYY JuownEsg 202004044 1202/90/£0 pclle}
00°051- Jojhel ‘Ausyeopy - JusWesINguIeY feemood Alejes Aayenop Joike] 9EBEZL  L20B/0/L0 HoeuD
£9 b BUILOBIN P1ED YP&ID - 5994 Xd3 saed  1202/20/L0 Ao
00" L+- sped | - 884 wnuUIN AYiuopn Aed eqomp @8  1g028/20/L0 yoeyo
00°99- . ﬁ o ¢ Aouen 90IALIWOD JO JBQUIELD JUOWINESE 1202202040 1202/20/20 349
meT g 814y ‘uosdwig ‘Jeuey ‘uniBuIA0D - 0Z0E/6/0) - ISEPERID JaqUIBYD
o' Ly9'L- (9) s191zay oljed sen lodegy awioH syl VOBYSELELE  1208/20/L0 3a8yo- luid 1119
£1'G69"t- LS} UEld 8ty - 8102 ‘0E Bunr Jo se AWjger] paniody 83d0-SHadIED 9v£/881001  1208/20/L0 ¥oayD- Juid g
LE°5EL- sdg usodad syoomINY - Buersdo pienBajeg L20ZL0L0TN  E202/L0/L0 posltel
L6'8EC- syoey) - Bugerado prenBajeg L20ZLOLOMN  L20Z/10/L0 ¥oeuo
00°009- 120z 8unr - sea 101024( seybiny ueq GBREZL  LE0E/L0/L0 #o8u0
Bunesad - yowiay 4o yueg - 0001
junouny LINET] aluep wny aleg adAy

Leog Ainp

BunesadQ - 19wsH Jo uey
JUBLIBAR Y2940

1oMISIg Yled B uoneasday AsjjeA Alay) Juowneag



5 jo g abieg

Bunesadg - Hjog

00°68e"L- 1202/61/1 1L - 1208/51H/ 11 (Uotey 'SLIO) [ooyos uaweBeueyy soueusiuRpy SHAD £eleir L L0OF LE0e/vHIL0 }I8/UG
00°095- 12028//2/8 (UoIRY 'SLUOW) 98.NCDH UOHESHILBY Jojoadsu; Aisjes punoibiely SHJOD cc0erL0or Lé0e/v LD HI3UD
00'Gh1- {uoiey ‘swopw) diystaquisiy SHdD LZ0EPLIOOr 20TV #asyo
262k 18lUlld aouBUH] - MUl BISU| NS odH LE0EELL0IN 12028/ei/i0 ¥oeyn
059~ S84 Ao pred Hpaid Bupiueq oi90/SNN @94 £€02/80/40 ¥3eyd
61'98- fi9ssny 'ojnpo) - JuswasInquISy Jeamiood Aljeg CInpuUQs [[@ssny SieeEel +208/80/40 A32UD
9¢e°L26- L20g aunp - 23IAI9S Wd Iusidinby Auopy oul ‘rejg BNl YLBEZI £202/80/L0 3}08YD- i g
00°08Y- LZ0Z/2 L/ - By MaN B SPooID) 8U) - SIELS 8Y) 18puf] SBINOK "OU} S3IMOId UOHOW JuBeMS CSLBEZL LZ02/80//0 oay- Juid g
09'¥91 ‘e- aoeg feuojuer - Aoy au| ‘eiiope) Jo Buny-wer cieect £202/80/40 HOBYD- 1 iig
00°2E- (1) BunuudisBul - askodwz solsnr jo uswpedag LLBEZL  L20Z/R0/LO $o94J- 1d g
19°896° |- an|J SUBWOAA R QOON - JBmag - STNHAN nownead jo AgD olsect L208/80/L0 HOBYD- Jid I8
00°'0S- 2e/1zAd diysiaqualy Apies p 8lIBURL0Y Jo laquey) esawleD 606ES| 1 202/80/40 Moy~ juid liig
§6'004- GcloAd se8d OO4YT QOAV1-AvD 49Jjcaue] JoHpny 806E21 FE08/80/L0 NI~ Riid 119
00°5¥6 - saneg || ALjuon seoeg ABojouyss | ooy L06EZL £202/80/20 308D Wd I
04’161~ wBawAed Yyesp papuniun 0IBI0 puliesoy £E0480L0 £202/80/L0 a8y~ Jid 1]
¥e'cbe- eanieg euoydele | Ao BAIXON k202800 £2c08/80/L0 NIBYD- Jid iig
L0659 2sea7 s01d02) ALIUCKY S2IBG [BIOUBLLS X018 906£21 £202/80/10 }o8YD- Jid Jig
00°000D'SE- 1202/60/20 Hd 10} [[01AR 0} 18)5U81 | cic80.L0sElL £202/80/L0 [ELLNO[ [BIBUa)
00°000°05 sliig wswaAoduw) jeyden 10} 4| QAGRIND WO paua)sues | LEesososel] £ E02/80/L0 {ELLNON [BIBUSY)
¥F8c- syoeug - Buluel] yeis so.ig Jelels 1202/0.034 LCOTILO/LD HIBUD
00°99¢- 0544 2 PAHIEIN *AAUD ‘0S84 '0GG: - USEM BIIUDA 1ISEIN USEM S06ec) L20Z/L0/L0 HosYD- juid lilg
00°59t- +20g/8z/9 - BousBpal oy} 21u0g - sielg o J8pun SO "OU §3UMdtd UOHOW yuemg ¥06EC1 FSOB/LOML0 Ho9YD- JWd g
ooare'e- L20Z/E/L - 1202/ L9 - FOOH0 patieun U0 - ALnoag "ouy joled Andeg oid meig £06ET1 LE0B/LO/L0 NIBYD- WG Wi

‘BL# - OL# o0vdG AY u) osn) dwesz |

goe|day 'prous|os olneipd abels o) Jiedsy ‘sunoo siuua) Je sewl Bunds man
00'089°E- um_sca.mﬁ Guiee)s dojs E:o._s Jogybilsu os abuelib 12 1810 apIsINo o Jemod ouioa[g SHS 206624 L2021L0/20 OBUD- 1

saoway ‘syybl 14 eoysasioH uswasejdsy Jeg yoeUS U SIBNO 14D (¢} ‘81# ;

aoedg A ©@ 19)IN0 Juswaseiday ‘sjuswaorday siybil pgig uswaoe|day

ues) 037 woolsay ustuage(dal 3|qgnag/rog IBlBAL USPIED) 0oUBL]
g0'ge- luawaoejday 1051dg sied AY 071 "Aiddng adeospue] supdis 08621 £202/L0/L0 H08YD- W g
S6'E6Ee- IezZIad /581 ® uoisuBLQ ‘UMSdAD Wesag wied sisupeg jodung Q0segt EC0B/L0/L0 HosyD- juid g

junowny owapy awen winy a1eg adAp

120z Ainp

bunetado - 10way Jo Hueg
JUBLIBAA Y29

1211181 Nied 3 uonealaay AsjjeA Alay) uowneag



5 Jo ¢ afieq cz
00°G/1- rg0e/elL - Buippe A - isodaq Alunoag e|gepunjay zapueureH Asjysy BLBEEL
00°00%- usWUENSIUT 202 1588000 loquioyos ] Heqoy BLBEEL
00°059'z- JSWUELEIUT LZ0Z 1S8HB00DIO preusg preyoy LIBEZL
00'064°1- 1202 WL L Jequisoaq Aued Aepljoy 10 jusLiuiepak 0T "suononpold 981085 uyor gLBEZL
0002t~ BOIIBS SUSAEM ALICHY aulwesng [268-8E92
0¥ E5- asueinsu| Aesiq Aluoly - sakajdug WNNA 12085140
99°v88- 85897 t|dod Ao Bujses feroueu4 obied sjom SPLL906
el +0P- dems pie A OF souUBLBIUEY - USEL] - SBBIIN 31 8y) jo uswabeuepy alsep 66.65LE8
20°seye piej Op SOUBUSIUEIN g ANID SUBWOAL ‘eBuel) "DOONAE - YSBL), - s8N 312U Jo ususabeuep alsem 2/0BGLEE
G5es- aouRINSU| UOISIA - 8aAo(diug UE|d S0JASS UOISIA-dSA 102G HLO
0E'849- SOIMIBS BUOLd SSBIBIIM AUILOH SSaBlIM LOZUSA L008LLC LY
£0°911- DOON 2 anid sUBlop ‘aliuers - sen - sapin SEDED0S £9-5000961
Gi'Log sefddng oy Auiuow loda(} 8210 YLPELLI9LGBY
8" L1 sbuer) - 1A Aion SUONED(UNULICT IBIUCIH NDD1MOgEd
86°G21- DOON - m Ajysuon SUCHEHUMNMUWGY JButi4 £EmigiyLed
97 1€l an|o SUBWOAR - B ALUoN SUONEIIUNWIWIOY) JBIUOIL 2ME..Mma91ed
86°001- yebog - i Anjiuow SUONEIILNUILIOY) SO FZAN b
00 V86"t~ OBOOE 'UBLd 818y - 8102 ‘O 8UNM [0 SB AIIGE!] paniody 93d0-sH3diED 6824681001
00'4€0'2- 12692 ‘UBld 3TeY - BLOZ ‘0F Bunf Jo se Aiger] peniooy 93d40-§H3dERD 1881681001
19°205's £GEL (ueld 8lrY - 8102 ‘08 Sunp Jo Se Aljiqer] paniaoy A7d0-SH3dED SR/681001L
00°Ge- ueid /G¥ - eefojdwz s13deD £88/681001
SFOvL'y- jswsaiey - safojdwy s1dien 18-648.681
00°Ge- ue|d /G¢ - eafojdiuz S19d[BD £/8/681001L
04 ESSY- uswaey - safojdwy stadeD G/-6/82681
69°2EC" aouBInsu| yifesy - aakolduwg s1ed(eD 618681001
69t fond/sen uawdinb3 - (14’ L) AreuD (080°62) os1ensl] - _%&mw%ﬂw“wm SUGHRIOS SSSUISNE QOHY Slovi0ay)
L1B1e- (1ated/Bunyb dwed a1} o1o8|3 - sailin (£98060+6+002) 328 9E50415
05'8Ege- DDDN AN SUBWOAL ‘BduUBUSIUIR)Y ‘feg yoeug ‘abuein - o11309(3 -MM__W___WM (622001500002} 308 EES0LLS
00°se8- ‘oyoewe) ‘10jAe] ‘AusPeOop ‘uoey ‘Sl -PMﬂmmﬁ”M%MMWmWOMMtMMM sHods Zhd +e0ePLLONY
nnowy oway SWEN wnN
12oe Ainp

BuijesadQ - 19way Jo Hueg
WBLIBA YOooUD

JouIsiq daed ¥ uolealoay Asjiep Aisys juowneag

Le0e/51/40
Lg0c/S1/L0
LE02g/SH/LO
LEOT/S L0
bE02/S1/L0
EC0g/SLILO
LE0Z/GLILO
Le02/SL/LO

1e0c/5L/L0

LEOS/GL/LD
Le0S/SL/LD
L20e/S1/L0
Le0g/SH/L0
LEOZ/GLILD
LE0e/GL/L0
Le0g/sL/L0
LEOE/SLILO
120e/51/20
le0e/51/L0
LE0e/s1/L0
1e0e/S1/L0
L202/51/L0
Le0e/sLL0
LE08/SHLD
L20e/S1/40

LE0T/GHLD
LE0T/SEH/LD

L20e/5L/L0

LE0EfFLIL0

aeqa

3ujiesadQ - Hjog

%0940

%9840

FEEIT)

08D
%08YD- i 1l
¥8uD- Juid 1Ig
%0040~ 1Wid g
¥o8yD- Jid g
%08UD- Wid 119
09U W i
%084D- 1Wid g
%0BUD- Jwid fig
%08UD- 1d g
HoUD- Jid i
308UD- Wd g
%0840- 1ud g
HOBUD- Wd IHE
3408YD- 1 (119
3o8UD- Juid [Iig
o8y ud I1g
3o8UD- Juid [Ig
%08y 1id g
084D~ Jud 1Ig
HoRUD- Iud g
#09UD- TUid g

308U~ d g
H3I8UD- W g

3a2yld- id g

*o8uo

adAL



§ jo { afed

St

Junesado - Hjog

00°0%1- 2883 ‘oydBIIE) - JUSWBSINGIAY Jeamiood Asfes oyoewE) 9SSar 8E6ESE  1208/8e/L0 ¥aayy
00°Ge- 1aA8 N3[@IUES UAOIBD ‘SUMOQ JUSLUBSINQUIISH - UCHBUO( UOHEPUNO OIdHADS ISBEEL  LE0ZIQE/L0 HaYg
00°0G1- eljeouey ‘WBUM - Juswasinguiiay Jeamiood fafeg Wbl BlBouepN 9E6EE+  LE0E/8/L0 #0849
00°081- aiduwin JBaHOS NPy yaro7 jgRUIN ceesel  L20g/82/L0 placllg)
00°0Z1- endwin feqyes npy ssaubep A 211597 bEGEZL  LZ0E/BZ/L0 petilis)
00°021- sandwn [fequos Hnpy OJoyNY [BBUDIN £EBEZL  LE0E/8E/L0 Pzl
00°051- andwin [[eayos NPy yoepes 9lad zZgegel  Le0e/serio A084D
00'051- sesioly ‘zadoT - jusliesINGUiRY BamM00 Ajajeg 2ado sasiop LE6ES L L20e/8e/L0 ¥oayo
PO 2P9'E- enuss Bury ‘sbe mﬁwuwma\,\__mmwmﬁ_ﬂmvmw__uhﬂ_mh_mmmmo%m%ﬁhwm___m%ﬂawm jueg YNodnn ZYEOEYEZOHE  1208/L8/L0 A98UD- Juid Iig
HHES0") asienelf (26k'2e) 0514 (2e£'s51) 06e- mmmwmwﬂﬁwwu:wmﬁu“mwwﬂmmw:wm HoISUT L202/eL0L0  L20T/LE/L0 %93UD- 1id (g
£5'¥9- Bunospy 1sepaqop(() - younT safojduy evle sheq £ 1202222080  1202/22/L0 Py}
S6'82." 1202 1S8Ha00NO - UOULRD JYS| ung HYs1 L20822L08Y L2080 oYY
oL Le- ubig Buiwep ajes onewomy - sbeubig subils eaueldwo) L20ZECL0SM  L20T/EelL0 ¥o8yg
00°000'Ge- 1E0S/CE/LO b 10} oIAR 0} J0jsUiel] geTiOsuBIl  120Z/2E/L0 [BLINOP (BIBUDD)
66'¢- apeifidn abeiois pnoio| woo-g|ddy L20ZZEL0N L20ZB/ER/LO 43U
00°005- 1202/92/9 - Jamoys Ageg - ysoedeq Anoag sigepuney eunfe suuuo) 086£ZL  1E02/2e/L0 %oeuo
00°052- LE0B/ALIL - B jo uoneIgele) - Isoda Ajnoag ejgepunjey 887 BYERA(Q 62682l  LE0E/TIL0 3o8UN
00°001- Bugroop - 1sepiesig 10msI] - 120E/0Z/L SHIOW uosey 826621  L202/E2/L0 $oaln
00°861- B0UBPUBNY {6) - | 202/E1/8 Isepiealg Juowneag BuILIoW poon SOIBWILGY JO SBGIIBYY luownesy L20295404H  1E0E/TE/L0 pCibo)
00°Gg- L20e/e /L Wane 1of Jjo padde) Jou g suoy pepunjey SO[EAY 88580 126821  L202feelL0 %2940
0009 aadwin JeqYes HNpyY IO (BRUIIN 9geEel  LE0EfEElL0 398U0
00°06- sendwn §e2gyes HNpy OjoYNK [EBUIIN GZ6EZL  |20Z/2E/L0 %0810
00°051- andwn jfeayes Hnpy gsoubepy A s1Ise] ve6Egl  L202/2e/L0 palilig]
oo'ovE- sandwn [feqyos ¥npy yoepen 9jad €268  120e/ee/i0 PLEIT]
006 (s 591} 1202/ L/ - E20E/S/L poltad [I01ieg NolLEpM BOISSar ZZ6g2y  L20Z/EZIL0 HoayD
00°008- (SI4 0L 1202/02/9 - L202/L/9 pouad [joiked SO BOISSS 1g6egt  L20eEe/L0 $08YD
00'525- {s g°21) LBOZ/W/L - | 202/1E/9 Rouad |[oMfed NOUIEM BOISSET 026ETL  1202/2E/L0 ¥oayp
00°0EL- UoIRY ‘SO - diysIaquIsyy [BUOHEN uoieossy siefeusy uny vodg LE0202L0NY  L20B/02/L0 HoayD
G6'g2- auen(] ‘ying - pieD sseuisng Buluess - jod 100 LZ0Z0ZL0N  LE0Z/0EIL0 ¥o8UD
6v'3g {uotey 'suiop) eses suoyd oD UoZRWY L0gSHL04d  LE0Z/SHLO PLEiTe]
wnowy owap aweN wnN a1eq adAL

Lzoz Ainp

BuneladQ - 19WaH 10 Yueg
JueLIBA YO9UD

J0LISI(] H4ed B uonealday Asjlep Alsy) uowneag



G 30 § abeyg

Sunesadn - Hiog

¥i'889'cy WioL

w0 abrey) someg L20E/1E/L0 piekellig)
00'082- SIBMON 0101 /RI00NM/0G |-4/OSIBARLY - USEAA 58D BIBAIY J0308H 12020E/0IN  L20E/08/40 A08UD
00°005'Z- sejsuri | Ajqiuop Joj j0elold o3 Jeysuely g0SZ0SUBI)  L20B/0S/L0 fauInor [258U85)
OD.ODOMmu 13jsuel] >_ECO_2 10} entasay O] lojsuel | c0gLosuel | L208/0/L0 [euInor [eiauat)
00°000'002 lioifed @ SHE 10} pund AUNOD SPISISAY WIGY POUBISURI L L0EL0 40H  L202/0E/L0 [RUIROP [BIBUBY)
¥0°68- L20Z SIBM PlSld - SlIfegyos Wweouozewy L20262204H  1208/62//0 pof:1Tig)
826t 1202 SIEM piald - 18N [leqeseq ‘jebie] [leqeseq 'se) Buneg ‘[feayeg LL0D UOZBLLY €20262.04H  L80E/68/L0 Py}
09 Lol- JUROI [[EAA ‘SO0 SOUBLSIUIBYY BISWED AL WO UOZRUIY ZE0ZBEL04H  1E0EB/6E/L0 Pt}
$5°E69°2 1202 1sapagoni(y - sOnp Alesionuuy 1SL¢ 1sapaqopio sBapy unoosig L20268/04H  1208/6E/L0 3oeys
86/ SHIdIED - AtealleQ Jo joold SdsN 220e62.04d  LB0E/62/L0 Hoaygy
£8°9%6- sulyoep X Jeydon 1o} 10 axows X Jsydon 120262204H  12028/62/40 peEle}
25'F0L- Hels - solung Isepeaig doyg ooe} [dBHEN 13 L20ZBELOIN  120Z/BE/L0 HoauD
2L0k saldo) b - sAay 3207 B 8jeg Jowneay LZ0EB2L00M  LE0Z/8E/L0 Hoeyn
Oo.mNm.m- MET g SHIBIO .wmhcmn_ .wmsm:I _xh:m - 8JUBPUSlY 90Ua1RJU0l) vdsD UOHBIDO0SSY S10115810 _m_umam grHoylen LE028e L0 IN 1202/821L0 H3RUD
6V L26'e" SI[BYD 8910 JosiIadng/siieys S|ge L 830 suen( oo oBzamyum-4s040 1202822044 1208/82/L0 ¥oeun
00'6.L- uueAY ‘sau0l4 - seakojdwiy Buneuuus] Afele] e diINg 1208822044 L2028/BE/L0 %o8yn
00'0sz- L202/LH/L - Aued uonenpels - isodag) Apnoes slgepuney oyoewe) assap Zreezl  L20Z/Be/L0 %o8UD
GO LG L20g 1SOHBAMNO - ILUTd JUSWIHIB0IOUT [BIDISLULIOS-UON ownesg jo At IWBEZL  1202/82/L0 Hasyo
15704 Aouep 'meT - see} Bull4 Jepiooay Aunos Aejon me fouey OFeEeL  L208/8e//0 ¥yoayo
000Gt~ wnes) "dreys - juswissinquiiay Jeamiooy flejes digys umen 686821 1208/88/L0 Eretlie)

JUnowy owsp aweN Wnp s1eq adA)

L2oz Ainp

BunesadQ - 1awaH jo Mueg
JUBLIR AL YO8YD

1011181 Nied B uonealsay Asjep Ay, uowneag



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District
Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Project
July 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
L ] L]

10015 - Bank of Hemet - Project Account
General Journal 07/30/2021 TransG7303 Transferred from Operating for Monthly Transfer 7,500.00

e iy

TOTAL 7,500.00

BofH - Project 2.5 Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Reserve
July 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount
10025 - Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund
General Jourmal 07/30/2021 Trans07302 Transferred from Operating for Monthly Transfer 5,000.00
TOTAL 5,000.00

BofH - Reserve 25 Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF
July 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
10020 - Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF
Check G7/01/2021 NLO7012021 Safeguard Quimby/DtF - Quickbooks Deposit Slips -135.37
General Journal 07/08/2021 Tras0708211 Transfer to Operating for Capitat Improvement Bills -50,200.00
TOTAL m

BofH - QUIme/DEF 2.5 Page 1 of 1



L jo | abed

6E°GES'6- IWI0oL
a.m.m.l vefog - yseif - semun 31 2y} jo wawebeusy alsem GELEGLEE
62881 L~ (uefiog) omoo(3 - ssmn (9681 1585500/) A0S 099041LS
059 saad Ao pied 1paiD Bupjueg olea/siiN 984
Ly er9- 2ebjy 10} aeying Jaddosy yum puod pajealt 0] "UOROMIISUOD) UOSULO LIS 9815
P01~ sieday uglisanbg SIEMPIBH BIHEA 2N} Usoy S81s

Xoqr woyy jpued of INpuoo FNg unk
L 268'S-  “swoolyleq o] xau [pued urew wos Bupim meu Bupind 30 1SISUCD USIyM SIn1es) JoTem 21123]3 SHS +815

pue dwnd tojeioe puod 10} J0J0BIUCO PUE ISWI LM JAEA PUO Ul [PUBd ONS MBN
00092 {u102) JsARIEY PIED BPRID UBD|D PUB SAOWRY sabiew) paysiod £815
9.'9EL- vebog - wa Auriop SUOHEIUNWILLOD 13HUCL Z81%
00'Get- vefiog - moysoeg Ajueo g isal molpjorg Asjjep Alayn eblojeq usg 1815
6t"81- as( AeQ Hisory - saldod Aoy 3007 R 9JBG JUOLINeSY 081G
b +0L- sxedey jobids ueisanbg vebog alempieH anjep anil uogoy 6/15
EE081- - §894 PIBD MPBID Bupjueg orRO/SIN CER|
E5el- sdiis isedaq syoomioing - webog pienfejeg LEDZLOLOTN
8L¥8E- syo8ys - yebog pienfiefeg LZOZLOLOIN

junowy owap aleN wnn
Leog Ainp
Hebog - 1oWway Jo yueg
JUBLIRAA Y23YD

10UISIQ Yied B ucpeaiday Asjjep Alay) Juowneasg

Le0e/S1/L0 328D~ Jud liig
L20e/SL/ILD Ho8yd- jud fid
L€02/80/L0 el-ie)
+€0e/80/L0 32840~ JWid Iig
1202/80/L0 H38YD- id g
1a0e/L0/L0 H8YD- uid II'g
LE0e/L0/L0 HIBYD- i 119
120¢/40/20 HBYD- i g
1e0e/L0/20 $8YD- Jd Rg
1202/L0/20 }28UD- MU Ing
1E02/L0/L0 338U~ W {18
1202/20/L0 bieClie)
L20Z/10/L0 38uUs
Le02/Lt0/L0 328U
sMed Hebog - jJawaH 4o yuey - 65001
Tewa L eaL

yedog - Hiog



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation Park District

Bank Account Balances
As of 6/30/2021

Starting Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
1 |Bank of Hemet - Operating $ 67,074.82 | $ 342,822,114 | $ 332,665.84 | $§ 56,918.52
2 |Bank of Hemet - Payroll Account $ 1,261.88 | $ 65,269.96 | $ 65,000.00 | § 991.92
a |Bank of Hemet - Project Loan $  52,500.00 $ 7,500,001 = 60,000.00 |7 " 2 ER N BeEcRi= e pament
- [pankotHemet-Bogart |5 iassasels eaweso|s ieeecols  erevas| |
5 |Bank of Hemet MM $ 1,588.17 $ 012 | $ 1,588.29
6 |Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund $ 253,634.64 $ 5,021.40 | $ 258,656.04
7 |Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF $ 95,333.98 | § 135.37 | § 7,618.41 | § 102,817.02
s |Petty Cash $ 500.00 $ 500.00
9 |Riverside County Fund $ 785,639.76 | $ 150,000.00 | $ 671,011.03 | $ 1,306,650.79 |June Preliminary 1
10 $ 1,270,888.24 | § 581,403.97 | $ 1,108,428.80 | $ 1,797,913.07 |
11 |Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
12 [Operating Reserve |$ 253,493.67 | $ 50,000.00 | § 5,000.00 | §  208,493.67 NOT to be USED
13 |Capital Reserve $ 14097 : $ 50021.40|$  50,162.37 | Min Balance of $50,000

| 1«|TOTAL RESERVE ACCOUNT | $ 253,634.64 | $ 50,000.00 | $ 55,021.40 | $ 258,656.04 | |

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recrecation & Park District Improvement Corporation

Bank Account Balance
As of 6/30/2021

Staring Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
[ 15 |Bank of Hemet § 10249324 |$  364577|%  2,79800|$  101,645.47

2.2



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation Park District

Bank Account Balances
Asof 7/31/2021

Starting Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments

1 |Bank of Hemet - Operating $ 56,918.52 | $ 308,758.25 | $ 328,043.00 | $ 76,203.27

2 |Bank of Hemet - Payroll Account $ 991.92 | § 67,128.91 [ $  70,000.00 | $ 3,863.01

3 [Bank of Hemet - Project Loan $  60,000.00 $e i 500001 §iev oD oy | fu et EeoHiR Iopian ea Tl
- [pankoftemet-Bogart " [5” oveoas|s  ossta|s  isowcols wsaesto] |
5 |Bank of Hemet MM $ 1,588.29 $ 0.14 | § 1,588.43

¢ |Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund $  258,656.04 $ 5016.04 [$  263,672.08

7 |Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF $ 102,817.02 ($  50,000.00 | § 530 |$  52,822.32

8 |Petty Cash $ 500.00 s 500.00

o |Riverside County Fund $ 1,306,650.79 [$  200,000.00 $ 1,106,650.79

0 § 1.797.918.07 |$  635228.55 | $  423,580.48 | § 1,586,265.00 |

11 |Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments

12 |Operating Reserve $  208,493.67 - $  500000($ 213,493.67 NOT to be USED

13 |Capital Reserve e ' $  50,162.37 - $ 16.04|$  50,178.41 | Min Balance of $50,000
| +|TOTAL RESERVE ACCOUNT | $ 258,656.04 | $ - |$ 5,016.04 | $ 263,672.08 | - ]

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recrecation & Park District Improvement Corporation

Bank Account Balance
As ol 7/31/2021

Staring Balance

Payables

Deposits

Ending Balance

Notes/Comments

| 15 |Bank of Hemet

$  101,645.47 |

|s

6,513.57

$  108,159.04 |

2.3



Grand American Builders
771 Pinnacle 5t.
Beaumont, CA., 92223
Statelic. # 1001439
951-534-7144 or 951-533-6241

July, 15,2021

TO: Duane Burk. General Manager, Beaumont/Cherry Valley Recreation & Parls District

RE: Time and Material Proposal for Maintenance Construction/Emergency Call-out

Dear Mr. Burk,

Please review our proposal to provide labor, service and materials, (as necessary), to perform specified
maintenance projects at your direction.

Journeyman level personnel working during normal business hours, defined roughly from 8:00 a.m.
through 5:00 p.m. will be charged at a level of $60.00 per hour per man.

After hours or emergency call-out situations will be charged at time and ¥, with a 2 hour minimum per
call-out, per man.

Apprentice/laborer personnel working during normal business hours, as previously defined, will be
charged at a level of $40.00 per hour per man.

After hours or emergency call-out situations will be charged at time and % , with a 2 hour minimum per
call-out, per man.

If materials are purchased a 15% markup will be applied to all purchases.

if debris disposal is necessary, a fee of $150.00 per trip plus the cost of landfill disposal will be charged.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this proposal.

Respectfully,

Brian E. Be Forge
Chief Financial Officer



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.2
To: Board of Directors:

From: Aaron Morris, Maintenance Foreman
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager

Date: August, 11th 2021

Subject: Weather TRAK Central Command Irrigation System. (Noble Creek Park)

Background and Analysis:

Weather TRAK Central Command is a smart irrigation program controller, which allows an
irrigation operator to access and control an irrigation system remotely.

Weather TRAK is a web based irrigation controller wherever cellular service or internet access is
available.

Staff had a demonstration Weather TRAK timer installed at Bogart Regional Park in the Day Use
Area, this irrigation controller has been in operation since April 15th, 2020.

Consequently, the Weather TRAK program has proven to be an excellent addition for staff to control
irrigation sequences such as evaporation transpiration which controls over or under watering. As a
result, the District purchased the demonstration model for Bogart Regional Park.

Currently, Noble Creek Park has eight various irrigation controllers which are labor intense and
require manual operation. Staff contacted Site One an irrigation distributer to evaluate Noble Creek
irrigation systems and they have provided a single bid to consolidate the eight existing controllers
into one Weather TRAK central command.

Some of the main features include;
e Site Management, Smart Irrigation Programming, Customizable Site Map, Budget
Monitoring, Compliance Monitoring, Email and Text Alerts, Generate Usage Reports
Other Included Items;
* Professional Installation, Steel structured pedestals with locking latch, Master Valve with
Flow Sensor

Recommendations:

Staff recommends that the Board approve, comment, or direct staff on Central Command Irrigation
System for Noble Creek Regional Park.

Fiscal Impact:

Cost: $41,529.32.

Respectfully Submitted:

o

Aaron Mo
Maintenance Foreman



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.3
To: Chairman and Board of Directors

From: Dodie Carlson, Athletic Coordinator
Date: August 4, 2021

Subject: Winter Wish Proceeds

Background and Analysis:

During September and October the Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation
and Park District hosts two slow pitch tournaments, 1 for Oktoberfest in
September and 1 for Spooky Spectacular in October. Previously the District
received the net proceeds from these two tournaments.

During those years the past employees had donated money to purchase
gifts for a Winer Wish family. We have held these two tournaments for the last 7
years, excluding the 2020 Covid year.

Recommendations:

Staff recommends that the Board approve the net proceeds from both
tournaments to be used to purchase gifts for a Winter Wish Family.

Fiscal Impact:

The Fiscal Impact for the District all net proceeds up to $750.00 be
donated to purchase gifts for a Winter Wish family, any proceeds beyond
$750.00 be donated to Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation and Park
Improvement Corporation.

Respectfully Submitted,

Athletic Coordinator



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board
Date: August 11, 2021

Employees:

We have 25 employees. We hired four recreation assistants. Jesse Camacho was promoted to full time
maintenance worker |. Mark Camacho and Moises Lopez were promoted to part time maintenance positions.

Reports:
Workers Compensation Cases/Incidents/Accidents — No employee cases. (850) days since our last employee
accident).
* CalPERS, California Employer’s Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) Fiscal Year-End Contribution Summary
was submitted.
» Form 470s were submitted.
= CalPERS Out of Class Validation was submitted to CalPERS.

Training:
» Please submit your Anti- Harassment training certificates if you have not already. It was due in January.

Other:

= April and May Employee of the Month was celebrated. The employee for April was Jesse Camacho and
May was Mack Camacho. Chairman Hughes attended. Danny Thomas Ranch was postponed. Date to
be determined.

= June and Julys Employee of the Month is scheduled for August 12, 2021 at 12:30 in Franco gardens. All
is invited. August employee of the month will be celebrated on August 20 during the 2" annual field
games put on by Aaron Morris. September mployee of the month will be celebrated at Oktoberfest on
Friday September 17 at 1:00pm on the dance floor.

= Adisbursement was requested from the District CERBT’s account for FY 20/21 retiree health premiums
paid.

* Duane Burk will be speaking at the Beaumont Chamber breakfast this Friday, August 13 @ 7:30 am.
Dan, Denise, Chris and Armando have confirmed attendance.

= Governor’'s Oder # N 29-20 will be lifted September 30, 2021. This means that, as of October 1, 2021,
the following requirements will return to full force and effect if no changes are made.

o Local bodies must notice each teleconference location from which a member will be
participating in a public meeting and each teleconference location must be specifically
identified in the meeting notice and agenda, including full address and room number;

o Each teleconference location must be accessible to the public;

o Members of the public must be able to address the body at each teleconference
location;

o Local bodies must post agendas at all teleconference locations; and



© During teleconference meetings, at least a quorum of the members of the local body
must participate from locations within the boundaries of the territory over which the
local body exercises jurisdiction.

The annual holiday party is scheduled for Friday, December 17, 2021. We have a magicsan contracted
for the event. Save the Date cards will be out in September.

* The Beaumont Chamber State of the City is August 25, 2021 @ 11:00am. They will be honoring the

District with their 2021 Beautification Award at the Albert A. Chatigny Senior Community Center. Seats are
reserved for all who confirmed.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

;/&fw/f &/ﬁ/(;/%z&/ﬂ

Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4
To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Nancy Law, Financial Services Technician/Office Manager

Date: August 11th, 2021

The Finance Committee met Thursday, July 8%, 2021 to review June 2021 Financial Reports for
Fiscal Year 2020-2021. And Thursday, August 5th, 2021 to review July 2021 Financial Reports for
Fiscal Year 2021-2022.

The Monthly Financial Report consisted of the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, as well as the Bank
Account Balance Spreadsheet and Warrant Registers which are also included in the Board Packet.

Property Tax Disbursement — The Financial Services Technician received deposits into the Riverside
County Fund in the amount of $153,622.86 for June 2021, has not received deposits into the
Riverside County Fund for July 2021 as of August 5th, 2021.

The Financial Services Technician has transferred into the Reserve fund the $5,000.00 monthly
contribution for June & July 2021 bringing our balance to $263,672.08, and transferred in to the
Project account 7,500.00 monthly contribution for June & July 2021 for the loan payment due in
November brining our balance to $67,500.00.

Additional items:

*e

o

Finance attended on 6/28/2021 2nd Qrt Safety Committee Meeting.

Finance attended on 6/30/2021 a webinar “COVID Lessons Learned, Best Practices, &
Moving Forward”.

< Finance attended on 6/30/2021 a webinar “Streamline Live! Back on Track Edition” where
Ryann got us first place in Calendar use.

Finance attended on 7/22/2021 Oktoberfest Meeting.

Finance working with Auditors on their sample selections.

< Finance working on Pulling FY files and organizing the office.

>
.0

*

7
0.0

)

*

Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Finafhcial Services Technician/Office Manager

l



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator
Date: August 11th, 2021

Facility Users:

Facility Rentals have been ongoing

COVID-19 Testing Facility at the Woman’s Club will continue through September 30th, 2021.

There are currently 3 different skating groups renting out the hockey rink weekly

Beaumont High school Tennis team has been doing summer practicing Tuesday mornings at the Tennis Courts
The Yoga Connection has begun classes at Noble Creek Community Center

Upcoming District Events:

National Fitness Court
| have been coaching the staff Tuesday and Thursday mornings running a variety of classes
Movies Under the Stars
Movies were a big success
| reserved a large blow-up screen to show the Goonies on July 19th
Unfortunately the screen popped during setup so the “drive-in style” was cancelled, we ended
up using our regular screen to show the movie
Oktoberfest
Scheduled for September 17-19, 2021
The Event schedule is in progress
| currently have 3 bands confirmed contracts are signed, returned, and completed
Vendor applications have been sent out, we have received 7 arts and craft vendor and 5 food vendor
applications back
The beer for the event has been ordered
Stein holding mugs have been received
31st anniversary mugs have been ordered
Advertising signs have been ordered and will be placed out one month before the event
Waste Management has donated recycle bins for the event
The Bergermeister is Christian Linnemann and the King is Nathan Stine
Nominations for Favorite German American are being advertised, there have not been any responses
at this time
The city event permit has been received and approved
The Press release has been submitted to the paper and will run starting 4 weeks prior to the event
The ABC License will be submitted within 2 weeks of the event per their requirements



The mobile police command unit has confirmed they will be at the event along with 2 officers
The Lions Club will be pouring beer Saturday all day 12:00pm-11:00pm

| am waiting to hear back from BYB regarding them pouring beer on Sunday

i would like to officially invite the Board to pour beer on Friday night 5:00pm-11:00pm

Community Events/Meetings/Networking

Calimesa Chamber Breakfast is scheduled for 8/10/21
Beaumont Chamber Breakfast is scheduled for 8/13/21

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,
Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda ltem No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Aaron Morris, Maintenance Foreman
Date: 8/11/2021

Report:

Good Evening Board,

Here are a few items the Maintenance Department has been working on:

Work Items:
e Gathering estimates to Hydro Seed the Bogart Day Use Meadow.
e Preparing for the CAPRI Site inspection.

Staff has continued to help out with the ongoing Foundation’s Market Night Events.

Planning to renovate fields 2 & 3. (eg. Redo the Irrigation layout, condition the infield clay, reinstall the
fencing, & renovate and reseed the turf.)

e Preparing for Octoberfest with staff.

e Training the new Part Time Staff to help with daily operations.

e Trying new IPM practices to help reduce the amount of rodents in the parks grounds.

e Repairing numerous irrigation leaks in the quad and on fields 2 & 3.

e Studying for my upcoming Playground Certification Course & Exam.

e Working with our contractors and prepping for the construction of the new building in the
Maintenance Yard.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

Maintenance Foreman



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Dodie Carlson, Athletic Coordinator
Date: August 4, 2021

Reports:

The summer adult ball is in full swing. We have 39 teams this season. There are 6 Women’s teams on
Mondays, 7 Men’s teams on Tuesdays. 13 Co-ed teams on Thursday and Sundays. | believe this is an all time
record for us.

| am working on the flyers for the following Tournaments. Oktoberfest, Spooky Spectacular, and Toys
for Tots. We will also be having our annual can food drive for the Winter Wish program.

| would like to thank the Board of Directors, General Manager, and staff for their constant work of this
district. | am excited to see the improvements to the fields and facilities here at Noble Creek that we will be

working on this month. We will be looking sharp when we can get back to filling these fields every weekend
with tournaments.

Other:
BYB has finished with a successful All Star season. The 8U softball team won the Pony World Series.

They will be starting registrations in August for fall ball to start after Labor Day. Mike Hilburn has stepped
down as President and appointed Steve Wagner as the new President.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,
Deédo C)%,LJ

Dodie Carlson, Athletic Coordinator



